Atlanta Public Library District February 2019 Regular Meeting Agenda

Pursuant the Gpen Meetings Act notice is hereby given that the regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Atlanta Public Library District will be held on February 21, 2019, at 6:30pm in the back
room of the Palms Grill Café. Please note the change in location. A copy of the agenda, previous
meeting minutes, and monthly financial report are available online at www.atlantapld.org 48 hours prior
to the meeting.

The Atlanta Public Library District strives to be a service-driven community resource for learning, creativity and
engagement. Its mission is to improve the quality of life of patrons by expanding thelr horizons, meeting their
learning needs, and enhancing their interests in meaningful and entertaining ways.

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Public comments are limited to four minutes for each individual, with a total of 20 minutes allotted for all public
comments. Anyone who wishes to address the Board should sign in prior to the meeting on the sheet provided.
The Library’s Rules for Public Comment are posted at the Library and Museumn and available at all public meetings.

APPROVAL OF NOVEMEBR 26, 2018 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR NOVEMBER 2018, DECEMBER 2018, JANUARY 2019
CONSENT AGENDA

ACCEPTANCE OF BOARD REPORTS

ACCEPTANCE OF DIRECTORS' REPORTS

e Library
¢  Museum

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

Dated this 19th day of February, 2019
Cathy Maciariello, Library Director; Rachel Neisler, Museum Director



The November 26, 2018 special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Atlanta Public Library
District was called to order at 6:30 PM by President Randy Brooks. The meeting was held in the
event space in Union Hall loft adjacent to the Atlanta Museum. President Brooks appointed
Lori Cotton to act as Secretary in the absence of Karen Horn., Ms. Cotton called the roll with the
following trustees present: Randy Brooks, Steve Dreyer, Jim Welchel, Jeremy Snead and Lori
Cotton. Bob Letterly and Karen Horn were not present.

There were no members of the public in attendance.

After review of the minutes from the November 15, 2018 board meeting, Jim Welchel made a
motion to accept the minutes as written. Steve Dreyer seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously as follows: Randy Brooks {yes); Steve Dreyer (yes); Jim Welchel (yes);
leremy Snead (yes); Lori Cotton (yes). Bob Letterly and Karen Horn were not present and did
not vote.

After reviewing the Annual Financial Report/Treasurer’s Report, Jeremy Snead made a motion
to accept the reports as written. Jim Welchel seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously as follows: Randy Brooks {yes); Steve Dreyer (yes); Jim Welchel {yes); Jeremy
Snead (yes); Lori Cotton (yes). Bob Letterly and Karen Horn were not present and did not vote.

There being no further business to come before the Board, Lori Cotton moved to adjourn the
meeting at 6:54 PM. Jeremy Snead seconded the mation. The motion passed unanimously as
follows: Randy Brooks (yes); Steve Dreyer {yes); Jim Welchel (yes); Jeremy Snead (yes); Lori
Cotton (yes). Bob Letterly and Karen Horn were not present and did not vote.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lori Cotton, Acting Secretary



Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, Illincis

Statement of Assets, Liabilities & Fund Equities - Modified Cash Basis - Gov Funds
November 30, 2018

Current Year

ASSETS
Current Assets
Atlanta Natfional Bank $ 103,690.80
Savings 10,938.47
Total Current Assets 114,620.27

Other Current Assets

Certificates of Deposit 15,703.95
Total Other Assets 15,703.95
TOTAL ASSETS $ 130,333.22

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Fica/FWH Payable $ 1,184.75
SWH Payable 405.66
IMRF Payable 77.20
Accrued Unemployment Payable 75.78
Total Current Liabilities 1,743.39

Long-Term Liabilities

Loan - Construction 161,019.14
Total Long-Term Liabhilities 161,019.14
Total Liabilities 162,762.563
Net Assets
Amt to be Provided for Loan (161,019.14)
Unrestricted Net Assets £68,720.96
Res Net Assests - Social Security 3,874.26
Res Net Assets - Audit 1,927.50
Res Net Assets - IMRF 4.418.87
Change in Net Assets far the Year 49,648.24
Total Net Assets (32,429.31)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 130,333.22

See Accountants’ Compilation Report

1



Revenues

Property Taxes
Corp Tax
S5 Tax
IMRF Taix
Audit Tax
Liability Tax
Bld/Equip & Maint Tax
Total Property Tax Revenue

Fees

Fax

Copies

Fines

Non-resident Library Cards

Hospitality

Program Registrations
Total Fee Revenue

Merchandise
Books
Merchandise Income
Total Merchandise Revenue

Grants
Ilfingis Prairie Community Foundation
Per Capita
MOMS
Other Grant Income
Total Grant Revenue

Contributions
Program Sponsorships
Fundraising Events
Memorial Denations
Other Contributions
Total Contribution Revenue

Rentals
Rent - Library Building
Rent - Unfon Hall Event, Space
Rent - Union Hall Offices
Rent - Palms Gril

Total Rental Revenue

Misc. Income
Interest
Cther Misc. Income
Total Misc. Revenue

Total Revenues

Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Mcdified Cash Basis -

Governmental Funds
For the One Month and Five Months Ended 11/30/18

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
$ 18,882.41 133,969.06 134.610.00 (640.94)
615.32 4,365.58 3,925.00 440.58
374.61 2,657.69 2,651.00 6.69
£8.77 488.00 397.00 91.00
819.81 5,816.46 t,888.00 {71.54)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20,760.92 147,296.79 147,471.00 (174.21)
2.00 57.90 125.00 (67.10)
30.7% 307.65 550.00 (242.35)
335 67.40 120.00 {52.60)

0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00
7.50 25,75 75.00 (49.25)
0.00 710.00 1,250.00 (540,00}
43.60 1,218.70 2,170.00 (951.30)
375 59.25 50.00 6.25

0.00 52.50 50.00 2.50

375 111,75 100.00 11.75
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)
0.00 0.00 1,772.00 (1,772.00)
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00)
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 {1,500.60}
0.00 0.00 13,272.00 (13,272.00)

0.00 1,200.00 500.00 700.00
0.00 320.00 3,000.00 (2,680.00)

0.00 455.00 250.00 205.00
50.00 937.93 650.00 287.93
50.00 2,912.93 4,400.00 {1,487.07)
0.00 8¢.00 300.00 (220.00}
25.00 305.00 1,000.00 (695.00}
525.00 3,300.00 6,300.00 (3,000.00)
300.00 1,500.00 3,600.00 (2,100.00)
850.00 5,185.00 11,200.00 (6,015.00)
65.75 113.40 200.00 (86.60)
0.00 52.87 100.00 (4713}
65.76 166,27 300.00 {133.73)
21,774.03 156,851.44 178,913.00 {22,021,56)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Governmental Funds

For the One Month and Five Months Ended 11/30/18

Operating Expenditures
Personnel
Payrall
Fica/Med Expense
Unemployment Expense
IMRF Bxpense

Total Personnel Expenditures

Service Contracts & Fees
Accounting and Audit
Legal
Copier
RSA/ADM.L.

Professional Services
Artlst & Speaker Fees

Total Service Contract & Fees Expenditures

Licenses & Rentals
ASCAP/BMI
Movie HLicensing
Safe Deposit Box
Total Licenses & Rentals Expenditures

Dues & Memberships
Dues & Memberships

Total Dues & Memberships Expenditures

Buildings & Grounds
Cleaning Services
Groundskeeping
Dumpster/Garbarge
Termite & Bug Control
Fire Inspections & Certificates
Elevator Inspections & Mainfenance
Library Maintenance & Construction
Downey Building Maintenance & Construction
Unicn Hall Maintenance & Construction
Insurance
Construction Loan Repayment

Total Buildings & Grounds Expenditures

Equipment
Computer & Software Purchase
Computer Maintenance
Other Equipment Purchase/Maintenance

Total Equipment Expenditures

Currect Month Year-to-date

Annual Budget

Budget Variance

4,313.53 23,163.35 58,725.00 (35,561.65)
329.99 1,638.82 3,967.00 (2,328.18)
4.64 50.44 400.00 (349.56)
74.28 408.53 2,700.00 (2,251.47}
4,722.44 25,261.14 65,792.00 (40,530.86)
545.00 2,835.00 7,800.00 (4,965.00)
279.50 762.00 5,000.00 (4,238.00)
210.60 831.98 2,000.00 (1,158.02)
0.00 1,760.00 1,760.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 250.00 {250.00)
0.00 90.00 0.00 90.00
1,035.10 6,278.98 16,810.00 (10,531.02)
16.00 16.00 600.00 (584.00)
0.00 0.00 350.00 (350.00)
0.00 0.00 120.00 (120.00)
16.00 16,00 1,070.00 {1,054.00)
0.0¢ 130,00 300.00 (170.00)
0.00 130.00 300,00 (170.00}
170.00 1,082.50 3,500.00 (2,417.50)
155.00 740,00 1,500.00 (760.00)
80.84 431.74 1,000.00 (568.26)
130.00 220.00 560.00 (340.00)
0.00 359.60 210.00 149.60
2,151.08 2,702.03 2,500.00 202.03
0.00 12,08 1,000.00 (©87.92)
193.40 2,570.10 1,500.00 1,070.10
24,958.37 26,342.12 35,000.00 (8,657.88)
0.00 3481.50 6,600.00 (3,118.50)
0.00 13,900.00 13,900.00 0.00
77,844.69 51,841.67 7,270.00 (15,428.33)
21,22 73.03 2,500.00 (2,426.97)
0.00 53.01 750,00 (696.99)
0.00 74.35 1,000.00 (925.65)
21.22 200.39 4,250.00 (4,049.61)




Utilities
Library Gas & Electric
Museum Gas & Electric
Union Hall Gas & Electric
Union Hall Water
Library Telephone & Internet
Museum Telephone & Internet
Union Hall Talephone & Internet
Real Estate Taxes

Tatal WUtilities Expenditures

Grant Expenditures

IPCF

Per Capita

MOMS

Cther Grant Expense
Total Grant Expenditures

Fund Raising Events
Fundraising Events
Total Fund Raising Events Expenditures

Materials
Books/Audio Books
DVD's
Subscriptions & Publications
Museum Collections
Total Materials Expenditures

Marketing & Advertising
Printing
Advertising
Legal Announcements
Direct Mail

Total Marketing & Advertising Expenditures

Supplies
Office Supplies
Postage
Museum, Archival & Exhibit Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Museumn Maintenance Supplies
Arts & Craft Supplies
Decorations
Food & Refreshments/Hospitality
Prizes

Total Supplies Expenditures

Misc Expenditures
Misc Expenditures
Transfer to Palms Grill
Total Misc Expenditures

Atlanta Public Library District

Atlanta, lllinois
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -
Governmental Funds
For the One Month and Five Months Ended 11/30/18

Currect Month

Year-to-date

Annual Budget

Budget Variance

253.55 1,567.86 4,500,00 (2,932.19)
143.49 1,194.28 2,500.00 (1,305.72)
408.73 3,730.07 6,000.00 (2,269.83)
62.75 395.16 675.00 (279.84)
200.86 1,108.95 1,800.00 (691.05)
126.89 427.24 1,750.00 {1,322.76)
76.89 384.45 1,800.00 {1,415.55)
0.00 291.31 600.00 (308.69)
1,273.16 9,089.32 18,625.00 (16,525.68)
589.86 7,392.89 27,650.00 (20,257.11)
0.00 0.00 1,772.00 (1,772.00)
75.00 1,194.28 7,500.00 (6,305.72)
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)
664.86 8,587.17 38,422.00 {29,834.83)
0.00 0,00 600,00 {600.00}
0.00 0.00 600.00 {600.00)
581.52 2,870.93 7,000.00 (4,125.07)
0.00 232.44 1,000.00 (767.56)
0.00 169.57 1,000.00 (830.43)
0.0¢ 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
581.52 3,272.94 10,000.00 (6,727.06)
0.00 0.00 300.00 (300.00)
0,00 30.00 100.00 (70.00)
0.00 574.50 270.00 304.50
412.86 597.86 3,000.00 {2,402,14)
412.86 1,202.36 3,670.00 {2,467.64)
157,03 473.67 1,500.00 (1,026.33}
51.45 66.45 500,00 (433.55)
0.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00)
0,00 84.68 700.00 (615.32)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 99.57 500.00 (400.43)
0.00 0.00 200.00 (200,00}
10.00 267.28 500.00 (232,72}
36.31 61.58 150.00 (8842
257.79 1,053.23 4,800.00 (3,746.77)
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
0,00 300.00 0.00 300.00
0.00 300,00 2,000,00 (1,700.00)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -
Governmental Funds
For the One Month and Five Months Ended 11/30/18

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
Total Operating Expenditures 36,829.64 107,243.20 234,609.00 {127,365.80)
Total Change in Net Assets $ {15,055.61) 49,648.24 $ (55,696.C0) $ 105,344.24
Net Assets, Beginning of Year (82,077.55)
Net Assets, End of Year $ (32,429.21)




1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
November 1, 2018 - November 30, 2018

Beginning Dehit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
1020 Atlanta National Bank 84,975.73
01/18/18 awt IMRF 151.48
11/01/18 dep Deposit 300.00
11/05/18 dep Transfer to Checking 33,831.00
11/06/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,565.89
11/07/18 dep Interest Income 4.09
11/12/18 9892 AEP Eneargy 191.11
11/12/18 c893 Ameren Ilinois 614.66
11/12/18 9894 Baker & Taylor 3855
11/12/18 o865 BMI 16.00
11/12/18 896 Center Point Large Print 45.00
11/12/18 9857 City of Atlanta 62.75
11/12/18 9898 Frontler 250,86
11/12/18 9899 Office Depot 84,95
11/12/18 9900 PDC/Area Disposal 86.84
11/12/18 9901 The Carpet House 4,447.08
11/12/18 9902 T-Rexplorers 450.00
11/12/18 9903 Watts Copy System 345,38
11/12/18 9904 Zach's Heating & Cooling 16,775.00
11/12/18 9905 Regan King 100.00
11/14/18 dep Deposit-Property taxes 17.86
11/14/18 dep Deposit-Property taxes 20,743.06
11/15/18 9478 Ilincis Department of Revenue 214,19
11/15/18 9479 Internal Revenue Service 1,208.46
11/15/18 dep Interest Income 1.70
11/20/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,588.53
11/29/18 9912 Adam McVey 155.00
11/29/18 9913 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL 40.00
11/29/18 9914 Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law 200.00
Offices
11/29/18 9915 Baker & Taylor 33.56
11/29/18 9916 Chase Card Services 1,766,00
11/29/18 9917 Christine Thomas 62.50
11/29/18 9918 CIRBN, LLC 153,78
11/25/18 9919 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 130,80
11/26/18 9920 ID Label 101.20
11/25/18 9921 JM Abbott & Associates 545.00
11/29/18 9922 Resilient Premier Cleaning, LLC 170.00
11/29/18 9923 Terminix Processing Center 90.00
11/29/18 9924 Thyssen Krupp Elevator Corp 2,151.08
11/30/18 dep Deposit 400.00
11/30/18 dep Interest Income 9.76
11/30/18 dep Deposits 247.35
Totals for 1020 55,554.82 36,839.75 103,650.80
1025 Certificates of Deposit 15,703.95
Totals for 1025 (.00 (.00 15,703.95
1045 Savings 44,719.26
11/05/18 dep Transfer to Chacking 33,831.00
11/30/18 dep Interest Income 50.21
Totals for 1045 50.21 33,831.00 10,938.47
2010 Fica/FWH Payable (1,195.02)
11/06/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 599.97
11/15/18 6479 Internal Revenue Service 1,208.46
11/20/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 598.22
Totals for 2010 1,208.46 1,198.1¢ (1,184.75)

Page 1



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
Novemnber 1, 2018 - November 30, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
2020 SWH Payable {410.14}
11/06/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 104.45
11/15/18 0478 Ilincis Department of Revenue 214.1%
11/20/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 105.26
Totals for 2020 214.1% 209.71 (405.66}
2025 IMRF Payable (77.20)
01/18/18 awt IMRF 77.20
11/06/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
11/20/18 PAYROLL Payrall Journal Entry 38.60
Totals for 2025 77.20 77.20 (77.20
2100 Accounts Payable 0.00
11/30/18 APSUM AP Sumimary Jourral Entry 32,107.20
11/30/18 APSUM AP Summary Journal Entry 32,107.20
Totals for 2100 32,107.20 32,107.20 0.00
2120 Accrued Unemployment Payable {71.14)
11/06/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2.28
11720418 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry Z2.36
Totals for 2120 0.00 4.64 (75.78)
2515 Loan - Construction (161,019.14)
Totals for 2515 0.00 0.00 (161,019.14)
3100 Amount to be Provided for Loan 161,019.14
Totals for 3100 0.00 0.00 161,019.14
3200 Unrestricted Net Assets (68,720.95)
Totals for 3200 0.00 c.0c (68,720.96)
3205 Res Net Assets - Soclal Security (3,874.26)
Totals for 3205 0.00 0.00 (3,874.26)
3207 Res Net Assets - Audit (1,927.50)
Totals for 3207 0.00 0.00 {1,927.50)
3209 Res Net Assets - IMRF (4,418.87)
Totals for 3209 0.00 0.00 {4,418.87)
4010 Corp Tax (115,086.65)
11/14/18 dep Deposit-Property taxes 16.24
11/14/18 dep Deposit-Property taxes 18,866.17
Totals for 4010 0.00 18,862.41 (133,969.06)
4015 SS Tax (3,750.26}
11/14/18 dep Deposit-Property taxes 0,53
11/14/18 dep Deposit-Property taxes £14.79
Totals for 4015 0.00 615.32 (4,365.58)
4020 IMRF Tax (2,283.08)
11/14/18 dep Deposit-Property taxes 0.32
11/14/18 dep Deposit-Property taxes 374,29
Totals for 4020 0.00 374.61 (2,657.69)
4025 Audit Tax (419,23)
11/14/18 dep Depesit-Property taxes 0.06

Page 2



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
November 1, 2018 - November 30, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
11/14/18 dep Deposit-Property taxes 68.71
Totals for 4025 0.00 68.77 {488.00)
4030 Hability Tax {4,996.65)
11/14/18 dep Deposit-Property  taxes 0.71
11/14/18 dep Deposit-Property taxes 819.10
Totals for 4030 0.00 819.81 (5,816.46)
4080 Interest (47.64)
11/07/18 dep Interest Income 4.09
11/15/18 dep Interest Income 1.70
11/30/18 dep Interest Income 50.21
11/30/18 dep Interest Income 9.76
Totals for 4080 0.00 65.76 (113.40)
4100 Fax (55.20)
11/30/18 dep Deposits 2.00
Totals for 4100 0.00 2.00 {57.90)
4105 Coples (276.90}
11/30/18 dep Deposits 30,75
Totals for 4105 0.00 30.75 (307.65)
4110 Fines (64.05)
11/30/18 dep Deposits 3.35
Totals for 4110 000 3.35 (67.40)
4115 Non-resident Library Cards (50.00)
Totals for 4115 0.00 0.00 (50.00)
4120 Haospitality (18.25)
11/30/18 dep Deposits 7.50
Totals for 4120 0.00 7.50 (25.75)
4125 Program Registrations (710.00}
Totals for 4125 0.00 0.00 {710.00)
4180 Books (55.50)
11/30/18 dep Deposits 3.75
Totals for 4180 0.00 3.75 (59.25)
4185 Merchandise Income (52.50)
Totals for 4185 0.00 0.00 (52.50)
4250 Other Misc. Income (52.87)
Totals for 4250 0.00 0.00 (52.87)
4300 Program Sponsorships (1,200.00)
Totals for 4300 0.00 0.00 {1,200.00}
4305 Fundraising Events (320.00)
Totals for 4305 0.00 0,00 (320.00)
4310 Memorial Donations (455.00)
Totals for 4310 0.00 0.00 {455.00)
4315 Other Contributions (887.93)
13/30/18 dep Deposits 50.00

Page 3



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
November 1, 2018 - November 30, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Petiod End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 4315 0.00 50,00 (937.93)
4400 Rent - Library Building {80.00)
Totals for 4400 0,00 0.00 (80.00)
4405 Rent ~ Union Hall Event Space (280.00)
11/30/18 dep Deposits 25.00
Totals for 4405 0.00 25.00 (305.00)
4410 Rent - Union Hall Offices (2,775.00)
11/30/18 dep Depasit 400.00
11/30/18 dep Deposits 125,00
Totals for 4410 0.00 525.00 (3,300.00}
4415 Rent - Palms Grill (1,200.00)
11/01/18 dep Deposit 300.00
Totals for 4415 0.00 300.00 (1,500.00}
5010 Payroli 18,846.82
11/06/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,975.26
11/20/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,995.89
11/30/18 PR Record entry to correct payroll wage 173.25
account
11/30/18 PR Record entry to correct payroll wage 169.13
account
Totals for 5010 4,313.53 0.00 23,163.35
5030 Fica/Med Expense 1,308.83
11/06/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 164.40
13/20/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 165.59
Totals for 5030 329.99 0.00 1,638.82
5035 Unemployment Expense 45,80
11/06/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2.28
11/20/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2.36
Totals for 5035 4.64 0.00 50.44
5040 IMRF Expense 334.25
01/18/18 awt IMRF 74.28
Totals for 5040 74.28 0.00 408.53
5105 Accounting and Audit 2,250.00
11/29/18 83748 M Abbott & Associates 545.00
Totals for 5105 545.00 0.00 2,835.00
5115 Legal 482.50
11/29/18 Chase Card Services 79.50
11/29/18 67010 Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law 200.00
Offices
Totals for 5115 279.50 0.00 762.00
5120 Copier 621,38
11/12/18 860179 Watts Copy System 210,60
Totals for 5120 210.60 0.00 §31.98
5125 RSA/A.D.M.L. 1,760.00
Totals for 5125 0.00 0.00 1,760.00
5140 Artist & Speaker Fees SC.00

Page 4



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
November 1, 2018 -~ November 30, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 5140 0.00 0.00 80.00
5160 ASCAP/BMI 0.00
11/12/18 33391959 BMI 16.00
Totals for 5160 16.00 0.00 16.00
5190 Dues & Memberships 130.00
Totals for 5190 0.00 0.00 130.00
5205 Cleaning Services 912,50
11/29/18 111918 Resilient Premier Cleaning, LLC 170.00
Totals for 5205 170.00 0.00 1,082.50
5210 Groundskeeping 585.00
11/29/18 Adam Mcvey 155.00
Totals for 5210 155.00 0.00 740.00
5215 Dumpster/Garbarge 344.90
11/12/18 PDC/Area Disposal 86.84
Totals for 5215 86.84 0.00 431.74
5220 Termite & Bug Control 90.00
11/28/18 18408 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL 4000
11/29/18 380845591 Terminix Processing Center 90.00
Totals for 5220 130.00 0.00 220.00
5225 Fire Inspections & Certificates 359.60
Totals for 5225 0.00 0.00 359.60
5230 Elevator Inspections & Maintenance 55095
11/29/18 3004243961 Thyssen Krupp Elevator Corp 2,151.08
Totals for 5230 2,151.08 0.00 2,702.03
5235 Library Maintenance & Construction 12,08
Totals for 5235 0.00 0.00 12.08
5240 Downey Building Maintenance & Construction 2,376.70
11/29/18 Christine Thomas 62.50
11/29/18 564487 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 130.90
Totals for 5240 153,40 0.00 2,570.10
5245 Union Hall Maintenance & Construction 1,383.75
11/12/18 Regan King 100.00
11/12/18 65 Zach's Heating & Cooling 19,775.00
11/12/18 353004 The Carpet House 4,447.08
11/29/18 Chase Card Services 636.29
Totals for 5245 24,958,37 0.00 26,342.12
5250 Insurahce 3,481.50
‘Totals for 5250 0.00 0,00 3,481.50
5260 Construction Loan Repayment 13,900.00
Totzls for 5260 0,00 0,00 13,500.00
5275 Computer & Software Purchase 51.8t
11/29/18 Chase Card Services 21.22
Totals for 5275 21.22 0.00 73.03

Page 5



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
November 1, 2018 - November 30, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
5280 Computer Maintenance 53.01
Totals for 5280 0.00 0.00 53,01
5285 Other Equipment Purchase/Maintenance 74.35
Totals for 5285 0.00 0.00 74.35
5305 Library Gas & FElectric 1,314.31
11/12/18 AEP Energy 125.27
11/12/18 Ameren Iling’s 128.28
Totals for 5305 253.55 0.00 1,567.86
5310 Museum Gas 8 Electric 1,050.79
11/12/18 AEP Energy 65.84
11/12/18 Ameren Ilinols 77.65
Totals for 5310 143.49 0.00 1,194.28
5315 Union Hall Gas & Electric 3,321.34
11/06/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journat Entry 173.25
11/12/18 Ameren Illinois 408.73
11/20/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 169.13
11/30/18 PR Recard entry to corvect payroll wage 173.25
account
11/30/18 PR Record entry to correct payroll wage 169.13
account
Totals for 5315 751.11 342.38 3,730.07
5320 Union Hall Water 33241
11/12/18 City of Atfarta 62.75
Totals for 5320 62.75 0.0C 395.16
5325 Llibrary Telephone & Internet 908.09
11/12/18 Frontier 162.41
11/29/18 5407 CIRBN, LLC 38.45
Totals for 5325 200.86 0.00 1,108.95
5330 Museum Telephone & Internet 300.35
11/12/18 Frantier 8845
11/24/18 5407 CIRBN, LLC 3844
Totals for 5330 126.8% 0.00 427.24
5332 Union Hall Telephone & Internet 307.56
11/29/18 5407 CIRBN, LLC 76.89
Totals for 5332 76.8% 0.00 384.45
5335 Real Estate Taxes 291.31
Totals for 5335 0.00 0.00 291,31
8505 IPCF 6,803.03
11/12/18 T-Rexplorers 450.00
11/29/18 Chase Card Services 139.86
Totals for 5505 589.86 0.00 7,392.89
5520 MOMS 1,119.28
11/29/18 Chase Card Services 75.00
Totals for 5520 75.00 0.00 1,194.28
5605 Books/Audid® Books 2,285.41
11/12/18 1632861 Center Point Large Print 45.00
11/12/18 2034103944 Baker & Taylor 3855

Page 6



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
MNovember 1, 2018 - November 30, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
11/29/18 Chase Card Services 464.41
11/29/18 2034117999 Baker & Taylor 33,56
Totals for 5605 581.52 0.00 2,870.93
5610 DVD's 23244
Totals for 5610 0.00 0.00 232,44
5620 Subscriptions & Publications 169,57
Totals for 5620 0.00 0.00 169.57
5675 Advertising 30.00
Totals for 5675 0.00 0.00 30.00
5680 Legal Announcements 574.50
Totals for 5680 0.00 0.00 574.50
5685 Direct Mail 185.00
11/12/18 Watts Copy System 134.78
11/12/18 2213746020 Office Depot 84.95
11/29/18 Chase Card Services 193.13
Totals for 5685 412.86 0.00 597.86
5705 Office Supplies 316.64
11/28/18 Chase Card Services 55.83
11/25/18 1D Label 101.20
Totals for 5705 157.03 0.00 473.67
5706 Postage 15.00
11/25/18 Chase Card Services 345
11/25/18 Chase Card Services 48.00
Totals for 5706 5145 0.00 660,45
5715 Maintenance Supplies 84.68
Totals for 5715 0.00 0.00 84.68
5725 Arts & Craft Supplies 99.57
Totals for 5725 0.00 0,00 99.57
5735 Food & Refreshments/Hospitality 257,28
11/29/18 Chase Card Services 10.00
Totals for 5735 10,00 0.00 267,28
5750 Prizes 2227
11/29/18 Chase Card Services 39.31
Totals for 5750 39.31 0.00 61.58
9900 Transfer to Palms Grill 300.00
Totals for 9900 0.00 0.00 300.00
Report Total 0.00

Net Profit/{Loss)

Current Period
Year-to-Date

Distribution count = 138

(15,055,61)

49,048.24

Page 7



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
MNovernber 1, 2018 - November 30, 2018
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Cash Disbursements

11/15/18 9478 1020 llfinois Department of Revenue (214.19)
11/15/18 9478 2020 Ilfnois Department of Revenue 214,19
11/15/18 9475 1020 o941 Internal Revenue Service (1,208.46)
11/15/18 9475 2010 941 Internal Revenue Sarvice 1,208.46
11/30/18 APSUM 1020 AP Summary Journal Entry (32,107.20)
11/30/18 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry 32,107.20
01/18/18 awt 1020 121 IMRF (151.48)
01/18/18 awt 2025 121 IMRF 77.20
01/18/18 awt 5040 121 IMRF 74,28
Transaction Balance for Cash Disbursements 0.00

Transaction Totals

Total Debits 33,681.33
Total Credits 33,681.33
Account Hash Total 17275.0000

Transaction count = 4
Distribution count = 9

Page 1



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
Novemnber 1, 2018 - November 30, 2018
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount,
Journal: Cash Receipts

11/o1/18 dep 1020 Daposit 300.00
11/01/18 dep 4415 Deposit (300.00)
11/05/18 dep 1020 Transfer to Checking 33,831.00
11/05/18 dep 1045 Transfer to Checking (33,831.00}
11/07/18 dep 1020 Interest Income 4,09
11/07/18 dep 4080 Interest Income {4.09)
11/14/18 dep 1020 Deposit-Property  taxes 17.856
11/14/18 dep 4010 Deposit-Property taxes (16.24)
11/14/18 dep 4015 Deposit-Property  taxes {0.53)
11/14/18 dep 4020 Deposit-Property taxes {0.32}
11/14/18 dep 4025 Deposit-Property taxes {0.06}
11/14/18 dep 4030 Deposit-Property taxes {0.71}
11/14/18 dep 1020 Deposit-Property taxes 20,743.06
11/14/18 dep 4010 Deposit-Property taxes (18,866.17)
11/14/18 dep 4015 Deposit-Property taxes (614.79)
11/14/18 dep 4020 Deposit-Property taxes (374.29)
11/14/18 dep 4025 Deposit-Property taxes (68.71)
11/14/18 dep 4030 Deposit-Property taxes (819.10)
11/15/18 dep 1020 Interest Income 1.70
11/15/18 dep 4080 Interest Income (1.70)
11/30/18 dep 1045 Interest Income 50,21
11/30/18 dep 4080 Interest Income (50.21)
11/30/18 dep 1020 Deposit 400.00
11/30/18 dep 4410 Deposit (400.00)
11/30/18 dep 1020 Interest Income 9.76
11/30/18 dep 4080 Interest Income (9.76)
11/30/18 dep 1020 Deposits 247.35
11/30/18 dep 4180 Deposits (3.75)
11/30/18 cep 4105 Deposits {30.75)
11/30/18 dep 4100 Deposits (2.00)
11/30/18 dep 4110 Deposits (3.35)
11/30/18 dep 4120 Deposits (7.50)
11/30/18 dep 4410 Deposits (125.00}
11/30/18 dep 4405 Deposits {25.00)
11/30/18 dep 4315 Deposits {50.00)
Transaction Balance for Cash Receipls 0.00

Transaction Totals

Total Debits 55,605.03
Total Credits 55,605.03
Account Hash Total 110360.0000

Transaction count = 10
Distribution count = 35

Page 2



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
November 1, 2018 - November 30, 2018
Date Reference Account Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: General

11/30/18 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry (32,107.20)
11/30/18 APSUM 5240 AP Summary Journal Entry 193.40
11/30/18 APSUM 5230 AP Summary Journal Entry 2,151.08
11/30/18 APSUM 5205 AP Summary Journal Entry 170.00
11/30/18 APSUM 5220 AP Summary Journal Entry 130.00
11/30/18 APSUM 5605 AP Summary Journal Entry 581.52
11/30/18 APSUM 5325 AP Summary Journal Entry 200.86
11/30/18 APSUM 5330 AP Summary Journal Entry 126.89
11/30/18 APSUM 5332 AP Summary Journal Entry 76.89
11/30/18 APSUM 5115 AP Summary Journal Entry 279.50
11/30/18 APSUM 5705 AP Summary Journat Entry 157,03
11/30/18 APSUM 5105 AP Summaty Journal Entry 545,00
11/30/18 APSUM 5210 AP Summary Journa| Entry 155.00
11/30/18 APSUM 5245 AR Summary Journal Entry 24,958.37
11/30/18 APSUM 5275 AP Summary Journal Entry 21.22
11/30/18 APSUM 3505 AP Summary Journal Entry 589.86
11/30/18 APSUM 5520 AP Summary Journal Entry 75.00
11/30/18 APSUM 5685 AP Summary Journal Entry 412.86
11/30/18 APSUM 5706 AP Summary Journal Entry 51.45
11/30/18 APSUM 5735 AP Summary Journal Entry 10.00
11/30/18 APSUM 5750 AP Summary Journal Entry 39.31
11/30/18 APSUM 5120 AP Summary Journal Entry 210,60
11/30/18 APSUM 5320 AP Summary Journal Entry 62.75
11/30/18 APSUM 5160 AP Summary Journal Entry 16.00
11/30/18 APSUM 5215 AP Summary Journal Entry 86.84
11/30/18 APSUM 5305 AP Summary Journal Entry 253.55
11/30/18 APSUM 5310 AP Summary Journal Entry 143.49
11/30/18 APSUM 5315 AP Summary Journal Entry 408.73
11/30/18 PR 5315 Record entry to correct payroll wage {173.25)

account
11/30/18 PR 5010 Record entry fo correct payroll wage 173.25

account
11/30/18 PR 5315 Record entry to correct payroll wage {169.13)

account
11/30/18 PR 5010 Record entry to correct payroll wage 169.13

account
Transaction Balance for General 0.00

Transaction Totals
Total Debhits

Total Credits
Account Hash Total

Transaction count = 18
Distribution count = 32

32,448.58

32449.58
167538.0000

Page 3



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
November 1, 2018 - November 30, 2018
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Payroli
11/06/18 PAYROLL 1020 Payroll Journal Entry {1,569.89)
11/06/18 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry (599.97)
11/06/18 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry (104.45)
11/06/18 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry (38.60}
11/06/18 PAYROLL 2120 Payrall Journal Entry (2.28)
11/06/18 PAYROLL 5014 Payroll Journal Entry 1,975.26
11/c6/18 PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 164.40
11/06/18 PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 2.28
11/06/18 PAYROLL 5315 Payroll Journal Entry 173.25
11/20/18 PAYROLL 1020 Payroll Journal Entry (1,588.53)
11/20/18 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry (598.22)
11/20/18 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry (105.26)
11/20/18 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry (38.60)
11/20/18 PAYROLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry {2.36)
11/20/18 PAYROLL 5010 Payroll Journal Entry 1,995.89
11/20/18 PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 165,59
11/20/18 PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 2.36
11/20/18 PAYROLL 5315 Payrolt Journal Entry 169.13
Transaction Balance for Payroll 0.00
Transaction Totals
Total Debits 4,648.16
Total Credits 4,648.16
Account Hash Total ~ 59170.0000

Transaction count = 2
Distribution count = 18

Page 4



The

Atl‘.lnta PHONE 217-648-2315
National PO Box 459
Bank  Atlanta, 1L 61723 customer statement
wwewono A ITO*SGH 5-DIGIT 61764
120 1.6670 AV 0.378 11120 INTEREST RECEIVED
o VT S R L TR T EEY R TETU B R TO DATE CUSTOMER E%MbBEEE
@ ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY 1160
Egh;%:(BsngKs INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE ___TO DATE
ATLANTA IL 61723-0568 10/31 11/30/2018
SSN PageE | 1
MEMBER FDIC
Please examine your statement at cnce and report any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for important information.
*rkkkk SENIOR NOW ACCOUNT kokokok kR 100013 PREVIOUS BALANCE 88,680.82
Date Debits / Credits Description
11/01 300.00 AUTO TRANSFER ACH DEPOSIT
11/01 40.69 IL, DEPT EMPL SEC UNEMPL TA 1032364288 ACH DEBIT
11/05 332,831.00 IN BANK TRANSFER DEPOSIT
11/05 21L.62 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
11/05 36.05 Linda Orrick ACH ACH DEBIT
11/05 151.41 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
11/05 164 .28 Elizabeth Letter ACH ACH DEBIT
11/05 521.09 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
11/05 675.44 Rachel Neisler ACH ACH DEBIT
11/07 4.09 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007301 ACH DEPOSIT
11/08 151.48 IMRF ’ CASH CONC 0625301 ACH DEBRIT
11/14 17.86 Logan COUNTY DIRECT PA 000000000000035 ACH DEPOSIT
11/14 20,7432,06 Logan COUNTY DIRECT PA 000000000000051 ACH DEPOSIT
11/15 1.70 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007326 ACH DEPQSIT
11/15 214.19 IL, DEPT OF REVEN EDI PYMNT 00000941290656 ACH DEBIT
11/15 1,208.4¢6 IRS USATAXPYM 2748719%2093242 ACH DERIT
11/19 18.04 Linda Orrick ACH ACH DEBIT
11/19 93.75 Elizabeth Lettex ACH ACH DEBIT
11/19 132.37 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
11/19 147 .82 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
11/19 521.10 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
11/19 675.45 Rachel Neisgler ACH ACH DEBIT
11/30 400.00 FROM RT 66 ACH DEPOSIT
11/30 9.76 INTEREST
NUMBERED CHECKS
# Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount
9478 11/15 8§.00 9486 11/13 3C.00 9892411 /21 191.11
9479 11/1e6 41.00 9488%11/14 30.00 9893 11/20 61l4.66
9480 11/07 54,65 9489 11/13 150.00 9824 11/19 38,55
9481 11/07 466 .62 9490 11/08 170.00 9895 11/20 16.00
9482 11/29 30.00 9492%11/13 708.00 9896 11/23 45,00
9484%11/09 125.00 9493 11/14 30,00 9897 11/16 62.75
9485 11/06 85.00 9494 11/07 1,383.75 9898 11/20 250,86
TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
-~ ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANGE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT




HOW TO RECONCILE YOUR CHECKING ACCOUNT

CHECKS CUTSTANDING

NUMBER AMOUNT

1

N

(=]

-

>

-3

~t

(=]

ADD TQ YOUR CHECKBOQOK
BALANCE ANY OVERDRAFT
PROTECTION ADVANCES QN THIS
STATEMENT NOT ALREADY
REGCORDED IN YQUR CHEGKEBOOX,

. SUBTRACT ANY LDAN PAYMENTS,

LOAN CHARGES, OR SERVIGE
CHARGES APPEARING OM THE
STATEMENT FROM YGQUR MOST
REGENT GHECKBOOK

. ARRANGE THE ENCORED CHECKS

BY CHECK NUMBER.

. COMPARE THESE CHECKS AGAINST

YOUR CHECKBOOK,

. SUBTRACT FROM YOUR

CHECKBOOK BALANCE ANY CHECKS
NOT PREVIOUSLY ENTERED BY YOU,

. THE RESULTING BALANCE IS YOUR

CURRENT CHEGKBOCK BALANCE
AND SHOULD BE RECORDED IN
YOUR CHECKBOOK.

. IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AT LEFT

LIST ALL OUTSTANDING CHECKS BY
NUMBER AND AMQUNT. THESE ARE
CHECKS WHICH YCQU HAVE WRITTEN
BUT ARE NOT INGLUDED WITH THIS
STATEMENT.

. COMPLETE THE FORM BELOW.

STATEMENT
BALANCE

ADD ANY
DEPOSITS

MADE AFTER
THE
STATEMENT

TOTAL CHEGKS
OUTSTANDING

IF THE TOTAL DOES NOT AGREE WITH
YOUR CHECKBOCOK BALANGE, LOOK
FOR ADDITION AND SUBTRAGTION
ERRORS IN YOUR CHECKBOOK

TOTAL OF
ABOVE

LESS CHECKS
OUTSTANDING

SHOULD EQUAL
CHECKBOOK

IMPORTANT: EVERY STATEMENT SHOULD BE CHECKED
WITH YOUR OWN RECORDS. IF NO ERRORS
ARE REPORTED WITHIN 30 DAYS, YOUR
ACCOUNT WILL BE CONSIDERED CORRECT.

DISCLOSURES REGARDING ELECTRONIC
"WHOLESALE CREDIT" TRANSACTIONS
Subject to Uniform Commercial Code Article 4A

Provisional Payments:

Credit given by Us to you with respect to an automated clearing
house credil entry Is provisional until we receive final settiement for
such entry through a Federal Reserve Bank. If we do not raceive such
final settlement, you are hereby notified and agree that we are entitled
to a refund of the amount cradited to you in connection with such entry,
and the party making payment ta you via such entry (L.e. the criginator
of the entry) shall not be deemed to have paid you in the amount of

such entry.

Motice of Receipt of Entry:

Under the operaling rules of the National Automated Clearing House
Assaociation, which are applicable to ACH transactions

involving your account, we are not required to give next day notice”
to you of receipt of an ACH Itern and will not do so. However, we
will continue to natify you of the receipt of payments in the periedic
statements we provide you.

Choice of Law;
We may accept on your behalf, payments to your account which

have been transmitted through one or more Automated Clearing
Houses ("ACH" and which are not subject to the Electronic Fund
Transfer Act and your rights and obligations with respect to such
payments shall be construed in accordance with and governed by
the laws of the state of llinois, unless it has been otherwise
specified in a separate agraement that the law of some other state
shall govem.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT
YOUR CONSUMER ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS
Telephone us at 1-217-648-2315 or write us at PO BOX 459,
Atlanta, IL 61723 as soon as you can, If you think your statement or
receipt is wrong or if you need more information about a transfar on
the statement or receipt, We must hear frem you ng later than 60
days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or
problem appeared. -

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure
about, and explain as clearly as you can why
you believe it is an error or why you nzed more
infoermation.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

Wa will- investigats your complaint and will correct any error
promptly. If we take more than 10 business days to do this, we wil
credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you
will have the use of the money during the time it takes us to completa
our investigation.

IN CASE OF ERRORS CR INQUIRIES
ABOUT YOUR BILL:

Send your inquiry in writing on a separate sheet so that the
creditor receives it within 60 days after the bill was mailed to you.
Your written inquiry must include:

1. Tell us your name and account number;

2. Adescription of the error and why (to the extent you can
explain) you believe it is an arror; and

3. The dollar amount of the suspected error.

If you have authorized your creditor to automatically pay your bill
frem your checking or savings accounts, you can step or reverse
payment on any amount you think is wrong by mailing your notices so
that the creditor receives it within 16 days after the bill was sent to
you.

You remain obligated to pay the parts of your bill net in dispute,
but you do not have to pay any amount in dispute. During that same
time, the creditor may not take any action to collect disputed amounts
or report disputad amounts as delinquent.

This is a summary of your rights; a full statement of your rights
and the creditor's responisbilities under the Federal Fair Credit Billing
Act will be sent to you both upon request and in response to a billing
error notice.




The

Atlanta PHONE 217-648-2315
National PO Box 459
Bank  Atlanta, IL 61723 customer statement
INTEREST RECEI{VED CUSTOMER NUMBER
: ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY TO DATE anbai
E:—%; RANDY BROOKS 1160
PO BOX 568 INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE TO DATE
ATLANTA I 61723 - 10/31 11/30/2018
SSN PAGE | 2
MEMBER FDIC

Please examine your statement at once and repor! any discrepancy within ten days, See reverse side for impertant information.

NUMBERED CHECKS - ‘ .
#- "Date ...... Amount - #

H Date...... Amount Date......Amnount-
9899 11/20 84.95 9902 11/19 450.00 9905 11/20 100.00
9900 11/19 86.84 9903 11/26 19,775.00
9901 11/23 4,447 .08 9904 11/19 345.38
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date........ Balance Date.,....... Balance Date........ Balance
11/01 88,940.13 11/05 121,201.24 11/06 121,116.24
11/07 119,215.31 11/08 118,893.83 11/009 118,768.83
12/13 117,880.83 11/14 138,581.75 11/15 137,152.80
11/16 ,137 049.05 11/;9 134,539.75 11/20 133,473.28
11./21 133 282,17 11/23 -~ 128,790.09 11/26 109,015.09
11/29 108,985.09 11/30 109,394 .85
kR rkdk PASSROOK SAVINGS *okkok ok ok 10629 PREVIQOUS BALANCE 44 ,719.,26
AMOUNT AMOUNT DATE BALANCE
33831.00 IN BANK TRANSFER
11/05 10,888.26
50.21 INTEREST 12/03 10,938.47
INTEREST EARNED $3.32
DAYS IN PERIOD _ L3200
ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED .25%

IF YOU HAVE A SHAZAM DEBIT CARD PLEASE MAKE SURE WE HAVE

YOUR CORRECT PHONE NUMBER FOR FRAUD PROTECTICN.
. TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVICUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT
CHECKING 88,680.82 44 34,583 .44 8 55,307.47 105,394 .85 28
SAVINGS 44,719 .26 1 33,831.00 1 50,21 10,938.47 0




HOW TO RECONCILE YOUR CHECKING ACCOUNT

CHEGCKS CUTSTANDING 1, A0 TO YOUR  CHECKBOOK
BALANCE ANY OVERDRAFT
PROTECTION ADVANCES ON THIS
STATEMENT NOT ALREADY
RECORDED IN YOUR CHECKBGOK.

NUMBER AMOUNT

]

SUBTRACT ANY LOAN PAYMENTS,
LOAN CHARGES, OR SERVICE
CHARGES APPEARING ON THE
STATEMENT FROM YOUR MOST
RECENT CHECKBOCK

. ARRANGE THE ENCODEP CHECKS
BY CHECK NUMBER.

[l

. COMPARE THESE CHECKS AGAINST
YOUR CHECKBOOK.

F-

m

SUBTRACT FROM YOUR
GHEGKBOOK BALANCE ANY CHECHS
NOT PREVIOUSLY ENTERED BY YOU.

(=]

, THE RESULTING BALANCE IS YOUR

CURRENT CHEGKBOOK BALANCE
AND "SHOULD BE RECORDED [N
YOUR GHECKBOOK,

~

. IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AT LEFT
LIST ALL OUTSTANDING CHECKS BY
NUMBER AND AMOUNT, THESE ARE
CHECKS WHICH YOU HAVE WRITTEN
BUT ARE NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS
STATEMENT,

. CCMPLETE THE FGRM BELOW,

STATEMENT
BALANCE

ADD ANY
DEPOSITS
MADE AFTER
THE
STATEMENT

TOTAL GHECKS TOTAL OF
OUTSTANEING ABOVE

IF THE TOTAL POES NOT AGREE WITH
YOUR CHECKBOOK BALANCE, LQOK
FOR ADDITION AND SUBTRACTION
ERRORS IN YOUR CHECKBOOK

LESS CHECKS
OUTSTANDING

SHOULD EQUAL
CHEGKBOOK

IMPORTANT: EVERY STATEMENT SHOULD BE CHECKED
WITH YOUR OWN RECCORDS. IF NO ERRORS
ARE REPORTED WITHIN 30 DAYS, YOUR
ACCOUNT WILL BE CONSIDERED CORRECT.

DISCLOSURES REGARDING ELECTRONIC
"WHOLESALE CREDIT" TRANSACTIONS
Subject to Uniform Commercial Code Article 4A
Provisional Payments:

Credit given by us to you with respect to an automated clearing
house credit entry is provisional untll we receive final settlement for
such entry through a Federal Resarve Bank. H we do not receive such
final seftlement, you are hereby notifled and agree that we are entitled
to a refund of the amount credited to you in connection with such entry,
and the party making payment to you via such entry (i.e, the originator
of the entry) shall not be deemed to have paid you in the amount of
such entry.

Notice of Recelpt of Entry:
Under the operating rules of the National Automated Clearing House
Association, which are applicable to ACH transactions

involving your account, we are not required to give next day notice
to you of receipt of an ACH item and will not do so. However, we
will continue to notify you of the receipt of payments in the pericdic
statements we provide you.

Cholce of Law:

We may accept on your behalf, payments to your account which
have been transmitted through one or more Automated Clearing
Houses ("ACH") and which are nct subject to the Electronic Fund
Transfer Act and your rights and ebligations with respect to such
payments shall be construed in accordance with and governed by
the laws of the state of lllinois, unless it has been otherwise
specified in a separate agreement that the law of some other state
shall govern.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT
YOUR CONSUMER ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS
Telephone us at 1-217-848-2315 or write us at PO BOX 459,
Atlanta, IL 61723 as soon as you can, if you think your statement or
receipt is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer on
the statement or receipt. We must hear from you no later than 60
days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or
probiem appeared.

1. Telius your name and account number {if any).

2. Desecribe the error or the transfer you are unsure
about, and explain as clearly as you canwhy
you beligve it is an error or why you need more
information.

3, ‘Tell us the doflar amount of the suspected error.

We .will.investigate vour complaint and will correct .any error
promptly. If we take more than 10 business days to do this, we wil
credit your account for the amount you think is in errar, so that you
will have the use of the money during the time it takes us to complete
our investigation.

IN CASE OF ERRCRS OR INQUIRIES
ABOUT YOURBILL:

Send your inguiry in writing on a separate sheet so that the
creditor receives it within 80 days after the bill was mailed to you.
Your written inguiry must include;

1.” Tell us your name and account number;

2. Adescription of the error and why (to the extent you can
explain) you believe it is an error; and

3. The dollar amount of the suspected error.

If you have authcrized your creditor to automatically pay your bili
from your checking or savings accounts, you can stop or reverse
payment oin any amount you think is wrong by mailing your notices so
that the crediter receives it within 16 days after the bill was sent to
yoll.

You remain obligated to pay the parts of your bill not in dispute,
but you do not have to pay any amount In dispute. During that same
time, the creditor may not take any action to collect disputed amounts
or repert disputed amounts as delinguent.

This is a summary of your rights; a full statement of your rights
and the creditor's responisbilities undar the Faderal Fair Credit Billing
Act will be sent to you both upon request and in response to a billing
error notlce.




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 11/30/2018

Page 3 of &
ATULANTA p”%ﬁcﬁﬁﬁm DIFTRICT ATLAITA MAT AL B 09478 ATLANTA pue&nﬁb|amnv nISTRICT AL HATIONG Batin 0dg470
! ATLAHTA L 41723 o ' ATLANTA L 81121 LG
27dban2 ' 2075182117

[ 1031718 ! . 3B
! i
! ;
i Paenor Annla bouss Socks § S 0 1 b 8T Publialions g S 41,00
i Elght And H¥100 Dallars! ' *Forty-Cna And 007108 Dalfars’

Annle Mduse Booky \ B Pubkcaliony

POBox42 -. . 192 8 Maln
! amgvilla, PA 16030 PO Bax 740 .
i o . ot 57 ipo; M L E1759 Cpirr ¢

.i?;_ . rO0q9L 78 HD7LI07563E MO0 100 O13w | PODSLPST O? L0563 #OO DD Oiide

VPRRAL A0 PAD 1083801 boPA) AT TH bl VTR B

Acct #100013, Ck #9478, 11/152018, 38.00

Acct #100013, Ck#3479, 11/16/2018, 341.00

ATLARTA PUSLIC LIBRARY CASTRIGT ATLANEAHATIONAL BAvik oz480 ATLANTA PUBLC LIBRARY D{STAICT ATLATA Ve, g 003441
o ATAHTA I BT .. BOX 568 . WTLANTA L 51z
ATLAHTA. R 81721 N NUANTA, K. 01723 TERFLE
PR 7682112
0K NIVIE
SrAnBr Baker & Toviar § miniensy g5 Frrrone Barqes & Nable Ing 1
“1Ffiy-Four And 65/100 Dabars - pour Hondted Sintf< ARG 621400 Dakarg ssssmssssspssmsieinisoetios +
Hawer & Taghr ; Barnas & Nebie Ine . b Wt i
PO Bak 277830 PO Box 051810 N
Auanta, GA 363047830 ] Dakas, T 753351810 .
MERKY; = e wemo . @ S e
*OoSLADF EH?LI075E 3G 00 100 Obie OnSLA A #O73MIP563 #G0 100 OLae

Acct #100013, Ck #9480, 11/7/2018 , $54.65

Acct #100013, Ck #9481, 11/7/2018, $466.62

m—
. ATLANTA RUBLIG LIBRARY DVSTRICT %, ATUUTA Aok Bt C09482 ¢ ATLANTA PUELIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLAHTA HATIOHAL BAKK 009484
. TLANTA L. 81728 JURT . . P.0, BOX 83 ATUNTA L 520
' Ay : ; il e
- ' A, 1w
fotbiding ba oy Takeh - — '[ 3§ TR0 bt \L STATE FIRE MAREHAL ' g trrerzs on
- o Tty And B0 Dary s el i A — -
! ey '
Danny Tacket , AN IL STATE FIRE MARSHAL
| H PO Box 3332
1
: i 5N Springliekd, IL 62708
eue : G
. - 1
FOOqLA B LO73IN75R 3 #00 OO0 O13F l rO09LALM 0?7 LD YS5EHE 0D 100 D1iv
Acct #100013, Ck #9482, 11/29/2018, $30.00 Acct #100013, Ck #9484, 11/9/2018, §125.00
i !
i ATLANTA FUE!T:JFB-IF?%MY CITRICT ATAHTA HATIONAL B 09485 i ATLANTA Pu%g;ﬂg‘uwvulsrmT mwﬂr&rm L BANA 009486
i ATLANTA, I BV21 2075870 ATUANTA, 1 BIT2Y RLct il
1 r8dB-112 NrHENI
H 1w ! 10aus
: ! :
g e 1LLINIS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION § s 00 H Pt Hm Dirkey TR g ssm—3g 0y
‘ ~Eighty-Five And 001100 Dallass’ - - \ ~Thiry And 0010 Dofiars’ ! .
, ILLINOIS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION : L | i Birkay . . S
'
' 33 W GRAND AVE, SUITE 403 4 \‘)' | Em‘ D s
‘ CHICAGD, IL 60654-679¢ %:: by F e A
| MEWE + : WENE: b +
{orhivhn bt I
1 rFODILESE 074075630 wOD LOO OLie Fromdiilop) : WODFLAGS $O73LOTEE1E #OO 300 DLde

Acct #100013, Ck #9485, 11/6/2018, $85.00 Acct #100043, Ch #9486, 11/13/2018, $30.00

ATLANTA PULIC LIDAARY DISTRICT ATLANTA HATICNAL BAKK 9488 ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA HATGHAL Rt 004463
.0 LD 560 ATUANTA 1L 84720 0, 0641 ATUANTA L8tz
ATLAATA, L §1123 ol ATLANTALIL 1723 T0-RRTIY
FREATEAT 2128482112
1013418 loat1a
rar md Kavia Wilsan e QUALITY ELEVATOR INSPEGTIONS, INC. M I B )
=Thirly And D100 Dollars: — *ha Hundred Fllty And 00/130 Dollags™=mr=rsmses ;
B.=z
Kevin Wilsan FAN QUALITY ELEVATOR INSPECTIDNS, ING.
, * 818 Noeth Polnl Gourl
L o A Chalhar, IL 626295047
WEMD; ) + MES:
wO0aLBoe M0 L4075530 #OD L0 Diaw . ’ w0 Afe BRTEW7SEDD w00 OO O3ar
I CutuhEmF CERTAIAE WLaY SRETIEITE inE fudse 08 FILBLARE RID i AFRaues wiln nis IUR IR ECHILINE ARLY TER I 2 pi B8 MR RED (UAGE D18 AN wiEN K ”“lﬂ-m

Acct #100073, Ck #9488, 11/14/2018, $30.00 Acct H100013, Gk #8489, 11/13/2018 |, $150.00



Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 11/30/2018

Rns!\um Premrercreannq LLe

I.Fmon IL s‘mse

MEuo

?

”'DU‘?L‘IDW |'u7 UD?SB

*00 100 [JHI-I

i i oo #2110 o e

"ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DIsTHj LAKT) . < =
cr ATl
P, BOY s “M‘A M’ N '
oy A s Ik%ﬂim 008490 |
UTseea1ig ’ ' ;
) w3ty
—_—

— ‘ : - :
T Paitent Premisr Ciaaring, LLe . 7
] : ‘ R
Ons Hundred Saventy And DO/ Ba fovgersessiees i : ‘ >

Page 4 of 5

A ANTAFUHUELIBRA“VD[SYRICT Amm.ﬁ"&fmﬁmf ang49z -
araitint s o
2RI
AR
jditind SELECTIVE : § g oo
"5 avan Hundred Eighl And 004160 Dol

SELECTVE  © ., ) - 7 &

Polior 311 | . )

Pitsbargh, P 15250
MEMC N * R .

L PDDALR I 7553 rpg 100 DMl

Acct#100013, Ck #9430, 11/8/2018, $170.00

Acct #100013, Gk #9492, 11/13/2018, §708.00

£ o 3 o ———— Ae——— -
ATLANTA FUSLIG LIBRARY DISTRICT LT HATIGAL BANK 009453 |
ATLANTA, It 8171 i
1 AMNTA.I. EIT1 o-1SETY
it
' 13418
ey Rick Tackail § s 00
| *rThiy At 004180 Dollara
douues
Rick Tackatt B =
s %
e, ‘\.4"
FOOSLA3v ;0741075638 POD LO0 013

ATLANTA PUBUI: LIBRARY DIBTRICT ATLANTA HATIONAL BAHK 009494
E:) ATLANTA, I 172D
ﬁ ATMNI'A. L 8172 FOIET It
il
10318
Hoant . Justia Melelko - - ' o § TTTTMARTS
**Ona Thovsand Three Hundred Eighty-Thies And 75100 DoNars® 3 N
dirsin Mnicli o .o Bem
' : ; %
i
T SRl s
WL t
ODAGLE 0P LI0FSETN #00 100 Oi3m

Y T T T N T S I T W TR

Acct #100013, Ck #9493, 11/14/2018 , $30.00

Acct #100013, Ck #8434, 11772018, $1,383.75

ATLANTA PUBUG UBRARY DISTRICT ATLAHTA NATION AL BANH 005892 [ ATLAHTA PUBLIC LIBRART DISTRICT 003833 ,
£.0.90 ATUARTA. L i oy e
ATLANTA, IL 81723 o151 e N . ATLANTA, [LO{TZY - .
T2 AT MIII!
11218 o . - ' .tz

et AGP Enormy 5 _mmmeL T Ameeniio :
*Qne Hundred Niner)-One And 117100 Oallgrgtrnasremmrmnnnmmmeerms . N i *Six Hundrd Fourteon And 887100 Dallars'
AEP Energy B Amern m\nds"“‘_ o o _ :
PO BoX 4329 PO Box BE034 : i BRI
Caral Sgeam, [L G0187-6329 ", . . .C!‘ﬂcnga [ EUGED-W:H ﬁﬂ‘(’é‘a‘gq 2 1‘ ,I‘f
MERD: B - + FEMQ’ | .’A
E ! ' f :
¥OORBS M 1HO7LLOYEGIE *00 100 O4de . *O0929 34 ariiG7Eeae oo _iog man .
T ToxtT Ty -
Acct #100013, Ck #6892, 11/21/2048, §191.11 Acet #100013, CK #9893, 11/20/2018 , $614.66
ATLANTA PUB%FQLEMRV BISTRICT “":N'rwarmulm 009894 . : T
‘“#m[;:’gﬂ oy - ATLANTA PUBI‘.Di‘C'EIB;L‘AH\’ D\BIRIFT AT\-RWLNYAI'E“I.m i B I]UEI!E.E .
1111218 - . ATLANTA LETTE 0 - B H
LR LR v
A o . Athae .. ;

;:gg;* Bakor & Toylot 1 ] o
*eThirly-Eight And 55/100 Peftar o - : i
L B i vinlean Avd 06400 Dok e
e —
Daker & Taylas B " . <
20 Bux!?;?]u 210 (’ "": :'S'no o BT . —_
Manta, GAZ084TS 4&“‘4 D\’.‘ﬂﬁﬂr.ﬂé; \""" Cinciml} oM 452830803
ey e e R
+ aut [N b
AR LA LS LU UL vongaase K0T1IGTEEI MO0 L00 D13 )
Accf #100013, Ck #9884, 11/19/2618, §38.55 Acct #100013, Ck #9895, 11/20/2018 , §16.00
FIOLH §1500 NLENG ICTUA 8 PAA QARSI M )51 A1 il §3 h EEn LI ] Labe w4 B4C1EM0 N0 FINFLANLI 4 ME ROPRELT DU IEDIA . 1002011413 B.0N
!
! ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATUEANATDAL Ban 009896 | ATUANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY PISTRICT "M‘I‘I,w'?m'éma{‘"‘ 000897
! RATYEE ' . R
i nren izna . 1nans
i
1
I Al Genler Painl Lirge Brint vegp0 | g City od Alarita gt g
| *~Fory-Five And 0100 Dallars: | “Sisty-Two And 7100 Dallors
, s
i tzenlor Poin| Larpa Print o, ! ity of Allanta L=y
! 0 Brorks Ad [ I 1DV WE First Strea P RN
PO BORx] N Q Box 385 o
i Ve, Thomiie, ME C4986.0001 /-/\:'7_,?‘3 52 Brndy SR o, Al 61723 _g(uzf_\z_fgk_é__ %
t " 1 )
!
i w0O09B56* OTLID756 30 w00 W00 Dliw | | RO G0 EI0%SE3N wDD WD D3

Acct #100043, Ck #9896, 11/23/2018, §45.00

Acof #100013, Ck #9897, 11/16/2018, §62.75




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, Il. - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 11/30/2018

*00R900 KNQPLLO?SG3An »QD LOO Oiiw

vO0990 b 073075638 »00 00 Oidw

Page 5 of 5
¥CL3TE 10 8 o 0. AT &l v ALY il B —
\
. . |
B 5 ATUAMIA A .
+, BTLANTARUBLIC UBRARY CISTRICT Juta AT sahic nn!a:!:lli . | ATLANTAPUBLIC LIBRARY DIETRICT AT HATBHAL Bh1x otomse |
o ATLARTA L 81723 ' LC 2] B B . ATLARTALIL 31171 TO-TSF I . :
fidch - . arsaIg Tits E
P . : !
rumna Feanter _ M nter 1 i Offe Dapod | -5
*“Twa Hundrad Fity And 867100 Ditlipigt = emesietemesmm i ibbionesseoarmasaes : *Eighty-Faur And 351100 Dollars
oo
Froatier ' " y : Gffica Dapol s , E - "‘E‘j; - i
PO Box T40ATF : - : £0 Box BI040 s g
Claginnati, OH 452740407 /‘Q £ ' Chicago, IL BOSA1-1040
evo: - ] I,}"Q«»é . /ﬁm{m ) i I
#009498F 110714075631 =00 100 Ohidre "pOq8354 I:D'H\ﬂ?lié_!l: wao oo oL l
E —_— -
Acct #100013, Ck #9838, 11/20/2018, $250.86 Acct #100013, Ck #3899, 11/20/2018, 584,85
j i |
r T T A T ST e
ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTAHATIONAL Bin oogen0 ATLANTA PUBLIG LIDRARY DISTRICT ATLAUEMIATIOU. BANK a0
ATLATA, I S1721 R ATLANTA, ILBITI IS
franty - stz s
;;;(’3;' POCRiza Disposal s okl Tha Caepal Houes g T 447,08
*"Eighty-Six And 347100 Dalfary *Four Tholsand Four Hundrod Forty-Saven And 007404 Dollarg ™= ==
PRCIAa Dispacal Tha Carpet House
32282 Collectian Ceniet D1 . ‘1—':!10 wml;\;gﬁﬂd
Chicago, IL 60852.0322 4 g ineoln, @
MEk: —a-"{iﬂ;&v—é— vt el b s s +

Acct #100013, Ch #8500, 11/19/2018 | $86.84

Acct #100013, Ch #9901, 11/23/2018, §4,447.08

REAENE

#0000 Q13w

Mew

*00990 3 k0714075630 #00 10D O3

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRIGT ATLANTA HATIGUML BaHK Q09903
A i ATLSHTA IL 01721
ATLANTA, L 81133 TSR
276482112
1112718
] : [y
pre Zach'a Healing A Cogling ' 19,775 00
~Nineleen Thousend Seven Hundred Seventy-Fiva And 00100 Dalarem =t~
Zach's Haaling & Gaaling
PO Bax 237
Atata, IL5172)

Acct #100013, Ck #8902, 11/19/2018 | §460.00

Acct #100013, Ck #9903, 11/26/2018, $19,776.00

ATLANTA FUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRIGT ATLANTA HATIONAL BANK 009904
.0, BOX 55 ATUANTA B 8170
ATLAHTA, L vz TOTSUIN
s 2 il H 1y
fostiing Walts Copy System g Tadsae
**Fhres Hundred Forty-Five And QB0 [ollarg™ e sesststsstssstamatsiamisan
Walls Gopy System
PO Box 13140 g /@‘ﬁ
Springlieid, IL 62791 Q
. EAI 2
Wb o119

egIs0Le GRTLL0RSEIN wOD W00 05 i
IR OC17A1 M N R TLRAN AL L S

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY MISTRICT ATLANTA KATICHAL BARX Gp9305
£.0.00K 24 ATLANTA K 1773
ATLAHTA LB 17D eRaTIL
VIR
11h218
aviang Fiegon King
*'Oga Hundred And 00100 Rollary!
Reganiing
3224 Masimarsh Ln
Momal, IL 81781

| vevor

¥OO990 5~ 40741075630

S1ambatal XL T,

Acct #100013, Ck #9904, 11/19/2018 , 334538

Acat #100013, Ck #9305, 11/20/2048 , $100.00



Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

Statement of Assets, Liabilities & Fund Equities - Modified Cash Basis - Gov Funds
December 31, 2018

Current Year

ASSETS
Current Assets
Atlanta Nafional Bank $ 88,649.36
Savings 10,938.47
Total Current Assets 99,587.83

Other Current Assets

Certificates of Deposit 15,703.95
Total Other Assets 15,703.95
TOTAL ASSETS $ 115,291.78

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Fica/FWH Payable $ 1,188.79
SWH Payable 207.66
IMRF Payable 77.20
Accrued Unemployment Payable 14,16
Total Current Liabilities 1,487.81

Long-Term Liabilities

Loan - Construction 161,019.14
Total Long-Term Liabilities 161,019.14
Total Liabilities 162,506.95
Net Assets
Amt to be Provided for Loan {161,019.14)
Unrestricted Net Assets 65,891.15
Res Net Assests - Social Security 6,456.69
Res Net Assets - IMRF 6,593.75
Change in Net Assets for the Year 34,862.38
Total Net Assets {(47,215.17)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 115,291.78

See Accountants’ Compilation Report
1



Revenues

Property Taxes
Corp Tax
SS Tax
IMRF Tax
Audit Tax
Liability Tax
Bld/Equip & Maint Tax
Total Property Tax Revenue

Fees

Fax

Copies

Fines

Non-resident Library Cards

Hospitality

Program Registrations
Total Fee Revenue

Merchandise
Books
Merchandise Income

Total Merchandise Revenue

Grants
Tlinois Pralfle Community Foundation
Per Capita
MOMS
Other Grant Income
Tetal Grant Revenue

Contributions
Program Sponsorships
Fundraising Events
Memorial Deonations
Other Contributions

Total Contribution Revenue

Rentals
Rent - Librery Building
Rent - Unicn Hall Event Space
Rent - Union Hall Offices
Rent - Palms Grill

Total Rental Revenue

Misc, Income
Interest
Other Misc, Income
Total Misc. Revenue

Total Revenues

Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Governmental Funds
For the One Month and Six Months Ended 12/31/18

Currect Month

Year-to-date

Annual Budget

Budget Variance

$ 0.00 133,969.06 134,610.00 (640.94)
0.00 4,365.58 3,925.00 440.58
0.00 2,657.69 2,651.00 6.69
0.00 488.00 397.00 91.00
0.00 5,816.46 5,888.00 (71.54)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 147,296.79 147,471.00 (174.21)

1115 69.05 125.00 (55.95)
41,50 349.15 550,00 (200.85)
2.20 69.60 120.00 (50.40)
0.00 50,00 50.00 0.00
6.55 32.30 75.00 (42.70)
0.00 710.00 1,250.00 (540.00)
61,40 1,280.10 2,170.00 (889.90)
9.25 68.50 50.00 18.50
0.00 52,50 50.00 2.50
9.25 121,00 100.00 21.00
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)
0.00 0.00 1,772.00 (1,772.00}
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000,00)
730.00 730.00 1,500.00 (770.00)
730.00 730.00 13,272.00 (12,542.00)
0.00 1,200.00 500.00 700.00
0.00 320.00 3,000.00 (2,680.00)
0,00 455.00 250,60 205.00
150.56 1,088.49 650.00 438,49
150.56 3,063.49 4,400.00 (1,336.51)
0.00 80,00 300.00 (220.00)
25.00 330.00 1,000.00 (670.00)
400.00 3,700,060 6,300.00 (2,600.00)
300.00 1,800,060 3,600.00 (1,800.00)
725.00 5,910.60 11,200.00 (5,290.00)
14.28 127.68 200.00 (72.32)
0.00 52.87 100.00 (47.13)
14.28 180.55 300,00 (119.45)
1,690.45 158,581.93 178,913.00 (20,331.07)




Atlanta Public Library District
Aflanta, lllinois

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Governmental Funds

For the One Month and Six Months Ended 12/31/18

Operating Expenditures

Personnel
Payroll
Fica/Med Expense
Unemployment Expense
IMRF Expensa

Total Personne]l Expenditures

Service Contracts & Fees
Accounting and Audit
Legal
Copier
RSA/A.D.M.L.
Professional Services
Artist & Speaker Fees
Total Service Contract & Fees Expenditures

Licenses & Rentals
ASCAPR/BML
Movie Licensing
Safe Deposit Box
Total Licenses & Rentals Expenditures

Dues & Memberships
Dues & Memberships

Tota] Dues & Memberships Expenditures

Buildings & Grounds
Cleaning Services
Groundskeeping
Dumpster/Garbarge
Termite & Bug Control
Fire Inspections & Certificates
Elevator Inspections & Maintenance
Library Maintenance & Construction
Downey Building Maintenance & Construction
Union Hall Maintenance & Construction
Insurance
Construction Loan Repayment

Total Buildings & Grounds Expenditures

Equipment
Computer & Software Purchase
Computer Maintenance
Cther Equipment Purchase/Maintenance

Total Equipment Expenditures

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
4,272.28 27,435.63 58,725.00 (31,289.37)
144,33 1,783.15 3,967.00 (2,183.85)
(61.62) (11,18} 400.00 (411.18)
74,28 482.81 2,70C.00 (2,217.19)
4,429.27 25,680,41 65,782,00 (36,101.59)
4,247.50 7,082.50 7,800.00 (717.50)
1,450.00 2,212.00 5,000.00 {2,788.00)
172.62 1,004.60 2,000.00 (595.40)
0.00 1,760.00 1,760.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 250.00 {250.00)
0.00 90.00 0.00 50.00
5,870.12 12,149.10 16,810.00 (4,660.90)
¢.00 16.00 600.00 {584.00)
0.0 0.00 350.00 (350.00)
116.00 116.00 120.00 (4.00)
116.00 132.00 1,070.00 (938.00)
.00 130,00 300.00 (170.00)
0.00 130.00 300.00 (170,00)
0,00 1,0é2.50 3,500,00 (2,417.50)
0.00 740.00 1,500.00 (760.00)
86.32 518.06 1,000.00 (481.94)
0.00 220,00 560.00 (340.00)
0.00 359.60 210.00 149.60
528.00 3,230,03 2,500.00 730.03
0.00 12.08 1,000.00 (987.92)
172.00 2,742.10 1,500.00 1,242.10
1,404.00 27,746.12 35,000.00 (7,253.88)
0.00 348150 5,600.00 (3,118.50)
0.00 13,900.00 13,900.00 0,00
2,190.32 54,031.99 67,270.00 (13,238.01}
0.00 73.03 2,500.00 (2,426.97)
0.00 53.01 750.00 (696.99)
0.00 74.35 1,600.00 {825.65)
0.00 200.39 4,250.00 (4,049.61)




Utilities
Library Gas & Electric
Museum Gas & Elecirlc
Union Hall Gas & Electric
Union Hall Water
Library Telephone & Intermnet
Museum Telephone & Internet
Union Hall Telephone & Intemnet
Real Estate Taxes

Total Utilities Expenditures

Grant Expenditures

IPCF

Per Capita

MCMS

Cther Grant Expense
Total Grant Expenditures

Fund Raising Events
Fundraising Events
Total Fund Raising Events Expenditures

Materials
Books/Audio Books
DVD's
Subscriptions & Publications
Museum Collections
Total Materials Expenditures

Marketing & Advertising
Printing
Advertising
Legal Announcements
Direct Mail
Total Marketing & Advertising Expenditures

Supplies
Office Supplies
Postage
Museum, Archival & Exhibit Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Museum Maintenance Supplies
Arts & Craft Supplies
Decorations
Food & Refreshments/Hospitality
Prizes

Total Supplies Expenditures

Misc Expenditures
Misc Expenditures
Transfer to Palms Grill
Total Misc Expenditures

Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -
Governmental Funds
For the One Month and Six Months Ended 12/31/18

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
412.11 1,875.97 4,500.00 (2,520.03)
232,41 1,426.69 2,500.00 (1,073.31)
563.83 4,293.90 6,000.00 (1,706.10)

6275 457.91 675.00 {217.09)
239.30 1,348,25 1,800.00 {451.75)
88.45 515.69 1,750.00 {1,234.31)
76.89 451,34 1,800.00 {1,338.66)
0.00 291.31 600.00 (308.69)
1,675.74 10,775.06 19,625.00 (8,849,94)
413.65 7,806.54 27,650.00 (15,843.46)
0.00 0.00 1,772.00 (1,772.00)
0.00 1,194.28 7,500.00 (6,305.72)
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)
413.65 9,000.82 38,422,050 (29,421.18)
0.00 0,00 £00.00 (500.00} |
0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.00)
14331 3,014.24 7,000.00 (3,985.76)
0.00 23244 1,00C.00 {767.56)
0.00 169.57 1,00C,00 {830.43)
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00}
14331 3416.25 10,000.00 (6,583.75)
0.00 0.00 300.00 (300.00)
0,00 30,00 100.00 (70.00)
0.00 574.50 270,00 304.50
0.00 597.86 3,000.00 {2,402.14)
0.00 1,202.36 3,670.00 (2,467.64)
0.00 473,67 1,500.00 (1,026.33)
0.00 66.45 500,00 (433,55}
0.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00}
0.00 84.68 700.00 (615.32)
0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
0.00 96.57 500.00 (400.43)
0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00)
0.00 267.28 500.00 (232.72)
0.00 61.58 150.00 {88.42)
0.00 1,053.23 4,800.00 (3,746.77)
1,637.94 1,637.94 2,000,00 (362.06)
0.00 300,00 0.00 300.00
1,637.94 1,5937.94 2,000.00 (562.06)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -
Governmental Funds
For the One Month and Six Months Ended 12/31/18

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
Total Operating Expenditures 16,476.35 123,719,55 234,609.00 (110,885.45)
Total Change in Net Assets $ (14,785.86) 34,862.38 $ {55,696.00} $ 50,558.38
Net Assets, Beginning of Year (82,077.55)
Net Assets, End of Year $ (47,215.17)




1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
December 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
1020 Atlanta National Bank 103,690.80
12/03/18 dep Deposit - Rent Palms Grill 300.00
12/04/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,546.25
12/06/18 9931 Becky Kunken 50.00
12/06/18 9933 Chet Lord Remmert 93.67
12/06/18 9934 Debble Schweitzer 50.00
12/06/18 9936 Julie Kasa 100.00
12/06/18 9937 Lifts of Illinols 200.00
12/06/18 9938 Paul Kasa 50.00
12/06/18 9939 POSTMASTER 116.00
12/C6/18 8940 Regan King 500.0C
12/06/18 9941 Tom Zwilling 50.00
12/07/18 awt IMRF 151.48
12/07/18 dep Deposit 730.00
12/11/18 dep Interest Income 3.96
1271518 dep Interest Income 1.64
12/17/18 9512 Ilingis Department of Revenue 209.71
12/17/18 9%13 Internal Revenue Service 1,198.1¢
12/18/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,579.22
12/19/18 9950 AEC FIRE-SAFETY & SECURITY, INC, 172,00
12/19/18 9951 Ameren lllinois 975,94
12/19/18 9952 Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law 1,450.00
Offices
12/19/18 2953 Baker & Taylor 15.31
12/19/18 9954 CIREN, LLC 153.78
12/19/18 9955 City of Atlanta 62.75
12/19/18 9956 Clint Garey 179.00
12/19/18 9957 Farm & Home Publishers 128.00
12/19/18 9958 Frontler 250.86
12/19/18 9959 1. STATE FIRE MARSHAL 75.00
12/19/18 9960 JM Abbott & Associates 4,247.50
12/19/18 9961 National Elevator Inspecting Services 253.00
12/19/18 9662 PDC/Area Disposal 86.32
12/19/18 9963 RACHEL NEISLER 19.98
12/19/18 9964 Watts Copy System 172.62
12/15/18 9965 Zach's Heating & Cooling 725.00
12/27/18 9495 Ameren Illinois 232.41
12/29/18 dep Deposit 246.21
12/31/18 dep Deposit-Rent Route 66 400,00
12/31/18 dep Interest Income 8.68
12/31/18 PR Record entry for ACH payroll-cleared 1,637.94
bank on 12/31/18
Totals for 1020 1,650.49 16,731,593 88,649.36
1025 Certificates of Deposit 15,703.85
Totals for 1025 0.00 0.00 15,703.95
1045 Savings 10,938.47
Totals for 1045 0.00 0.00 10,838.47
2010 Fica/FWH Payable {1,184.75)
12/04/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 589.69
12/17/18 9913 Internal Revenue Service 1,198,19
12/18/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 599.10
12/31/18 Tax Record entry to correct payroll liabilities 195,95
12/31/18 Tax Record entry to correct payroll liabllities 182.51
Totals for 2010 1,380.70 1,384.74 {1,188.79)
2020 SWH Payable {405.66)

Page 1



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
December 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
12/04/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 102.81
12/17/18 9912 Illinois Departiment of Revenue 209.71
12/18/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 104.85
12/31/18 Tax Record entry to correct payroll liabilities 195.95
Totals for 2020 405.66 207.66 {207.66)
2025 IMRF Payable (77.20)
12/04/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
12/07/18 awt IMRF 77.20
12/18/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
Totals for 2025 77.20 77.20 (77.20)
2100 Accounts Payable 0.00
12/31/18 APSUM AP Summary Journal Entry 10,409.14
12/31/18 APSUM AP Summary Journal Entry 10,409.14
Totals for 2100 10,409.14 10,409.14 0.00
2120 Accrued Unemployment Payable (75.78)
12/04/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2.10
12/18/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2.32
12/31/18 Tax Record entry to correct pavroll liablities 66.04
Totals for 2120 66.04 4.42 {14.16)
2515 Loan - Construction (161,019.14)
Totals for 2515 0.00 0.00 (161,019.14)
3100  Amount to be Provided for Loan 161,019.14
Totals for 3100 0.00 .00 161,019.14
3200 Unrestricted Net Assets (68,720.96)
12/31/18 ADIO1 Record change in restricted net assets 2,829.81
far the year.
Totals for 3200 2,829.81 0,00 (65,891.15)
3205 Res Net Assets - Social Security (3,874.26)
12/31/18 ADIO1 Record change in restricted net assets 2,582.43
for the year,
Totals for 3205 0.00 2,582.43 (6,456.69)
3207 Res Net Assets - Audit (1,927.50)
12/31/18 ADIO1 Record change in restricted net assets 1,527.50
for the year,
Totals for 3207 1,927.50 0.00 0.00
3209 Res Net Assets - IMRE (4,418.87)
12/31/18 ADI01 Record change in restricted net assets 2,174.88
for the year.
Totals for 3209 0.00 2,174.88 {6,593.75)
4010 Corp Tax (133,969.06)
Totals for 4010 0.00 0,00 (133,969.06)
4015 SS Tax {4,365.58)
Totals for 4015 0,00 0.00 (4,365.58)
4020 IMRF Tax (2,657.69)
Totals for 4020 0.00 0.0¢ (2,657.69)
4025 Audit Tax (488.,00)

Page 2



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
December 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 4025 0.00 0.00 {488.00)
4030 Liability Tax (5,816.46)
Totals for 4030 0.00 0.00 (5,816.46)
4080 Interest (113.40)
12/11/18 dep Interest Income 3.96
12/15/18 dep Interest Income 1.64
12/31/18 dep Interest Income 8.68
Totals for 4080 0.00 14.28 (127.68)
4100 Fax (57.90)
12/29/18 dep Deposit 11.15
Totals for 4100 0.00 11,15 (69.05)
4105 Copies (307.65)
12/29/18 dep Deposit 41.50
Totals for 4105 0.00 41.50 (349.15}
4110 Fines (67.40)
12/29/18 dep Deposit 2.20
Totals for 4110 0.00 2.20 {69.60)
4115 Non-resident Library Cards (50.60)
Totals for 4115 0.00 0.00 (50.00)
4120 Hospitality (25.75)
12/25/18 dep Depaosit 6.55
Tatals for 4120 0.00 6.55 (32.30)
4125 Program Registrations (710.00)
Totals for 4125 0.00 0.00 (710.00)
4180 Books (59.25)
12/29/18 dep Deposit 9.25
Totals for 4180 0.00 9.25 (68.50)
4185 Maerchandise Income {52.50)
Totals for 4185 0.00 0.00 {52.50)
4220 Other Grant Income 0.00
12/07/18 dep Deposit 730,00
Totals for 4220 0.00 730.00 (730.00)
4250 Other Misc. Income {52.87)
Totals for 4250 0.00 0.00 (52.87)
4300 Program Sponsorships (1,200.00}
Totals for 4300 0.00 0.00 (1,200,00)
4305 Fundraising Events {320.00)
Totals for 4305 0.00 0.00 (320.00%
4310 Memorial Donations {455.00}
Totals for 4310 0.00 0.00 (455.00)
4315 Other Contributions (937.93)
12/29/18 dep Deposit 150.56

Page 3



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
December 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 4315 0.00 150.56 {1,088.49}
4400 Rent - Library Building (80.00)
Totals for 4400 0.00 0,00 (80.00)
4405 Rent - Union Hall Event Space {305.00)
12/29/18 dep Deposit 25.00
Totals for 4405 0.00 25.00 (330.00)
4410 Rent - Union Hall Offices (3,300.00)
12/31/18 dep Deposit-Rent Route 66 400.00
Totals for 4410 0.00 400.090 (3,700.00)
4415 Rent - Palms Grill {1,500.,00)
12/03/18 dep Deposit - Rent Palms Grill 300.00
Totals for 4415 0.00 300.00 (1,800.00)
5010 Payroll 23,163.35
12/04/18 PAYROLL Payrall Joumnal Entry 1,942.26
12/18/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2,012.39
12/31/18 PR Record entry t¢ correct payroll wage 173.25
account
12/31/18 PR Record entry to correct payroll wage 144.38
account
Totals for 5010 4,272.28 .00 27,/435.63
5030 Fica/Med Expense 1,638.82
12/04/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 161.84
12/18/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 165.00
12/31/18 Tax Record entry to correct payroll liabilities 182.51
Totals for 5030 326.84 182.51 1,783.15
5035 Unemployment Expense 5044
12/04/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 210
12/18/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2.32
12/31/18 Tax Record entry to correct payroll liabilities 66.04
Totals for 5635 442 66.04 {11.18
5040 IMRF Expense 408.53
12/G7/18 awt IMRF 74.28
Totals for 5040 74.28 0.00 482.81
5105 Accounting and Audit 2,835.00
12/19/18 84004 IM Abbott & Associates 4,247.50
Totals for 5105 4,247.50 0.00 7,082.50
5115 Legal 762.00
12/19/18 Ancel, Glink, Diameond, Bush Law 1,450.00
Offlces
Totals for 5115 1,450.00 0.00 2,212.00
5120 Copier 831.98
12/19/18 866982 Watts Copy System 172.62
Totals for 5120 172.62 0.00 1,004.60
5125 RSA/ADM.L, 1,760.00
Totals for 5125 0.00 0.00 1,760.00
5140 Artist & Speaker Fees 90,00

Page 4



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
December 1, 2018 ~ December 31, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 5140 0.00 0.00 90.00
5160 ASCAP/BMI 16.00
Totals for 5160 0.00 0.00 16.00
5170 Safe Deposit Box 0.00
12/06/18 POSTMASTER 116.00
Totals for 5170 116.00 0.00 116.00
5190 Dues & Memberships 130,00
Totals for 5190 0.00 0.00 130,00
5205 Cleaning Services 1,082.50
Totals for 5205 0.0C 0.00 1,082.50
5210 Groundskeeping 740.00
Totals for 5210 0.00 0.00 740.00
5215 Dumpster/Garbarge 431.74
12/19/18 4062158 PDC/Area Disposal 86.32
Totals for 5215 86.32 0.00 518,06
5220 Termite & Bug Control 220,00
Totals for 5220 0.00 0.00 220.00
5225 Fire Inspections & Certificates 359.60
Totals for 5225 0.00 0.00 359.60
5230 Elevator Inspections & Maintenance 2,702.03
12/06/18 9478 Lifts of Ilincis 200,00
12/15/18 0333781 National Elevator Inspecting Services 253.00
12/18/18 5125097582 IL STATE FIRE MARSHAL 75.00
Totals for 5230 528.00 0.00 3,230.03
5235 Library Maintenance B Construction 12.08
Totals for 5235 0.60 0.00 12.08
5240 Downey Building Maintenance & Construction 2,570.10
12/19/18 2412595 AEC FIRE-SAFETY & SECURITY, INC. 172.00
Totals for 5240 172.00 0.00 2,742.10
5245 Union Hall Maintenance & Construction 26,342.12
12/06/18 Regan King 500.00
12/19/18 Clint Garey 179,00
12/19/18 68 Zach's Healing & Cooling 725.00
Totals for 5245 1,404.00 0.00 27,746.12
5250 Insurance 3,481.50
Totals for 5250 0.00 0.00 3,481.50
5260 Construction Loan Repayment 13,900.00
Totals for 5260 0.00 .00 13,900.00
5275 Computer & Software Purchase 73.03
Totals for 5275 0.00 0.00 73.03
5280 <Computer Maintenance 53.01
Totals for 5280 0.00 0.00 53.01

Page 5



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
December 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
5285 Other Equipment Purchase/Maintenance 74.35
Totals for 5285 0.00 000 74.35
5305 Library Gas & Electric 1,h67.86
12/19/18 Ameren Illinois 412.11
Totals for 5305 412,11 0.00 1,979.97
5310 Museum Gas & Electric 1,194.28
12/27/18 Ameren Iliinols 232.41
Totals for 5310 23241 0.00 1,426.69
5315 Union Hall Gas & Electric 3,730.07
12/04/18 PAYRCLL Payroll Journal Entry 173.25
12/18/18 PAYROIL. Payroll Journal Entry 144.38
12/19/18 Ameren [llinois 563.83
12/31/18 FR Record entry to correct payroll wage 173.25
account
12/31/18 PR Record entry to correct payroll wage 144.38
account
Totals for 5315 881.46 317.63 4,293.90
5320 Union Hall Water 355,16
12/19/18 City of Atlantz 62.75
Totals for 5320 62.75 0.00 457.91
5325 Library Telephone & Internet 1,108.95
12/19/18 Frontier 16241
12/19/18 5580 CIRBN, LLC 76.89
Totals for 5325 239.30 0.00 1,348.25
5330 Museum Telephone & Internet 427.24
12/19/18 Frontier 88.45
Totals for 5330 88.45 0.00 515.69
5332 Union Hall Telephone & Internet 384.45
12/19/18 5380 CIRBN, LLC 76.89
Totals for 5332 76.89 0.00 461.34
5335 Real Estate Taxes 29131
Totals for 5335 0.00 0.00 291.31
5505 IPCF 7,352.89
12/06/18 Chet Lord Remmert 93.67
12/06/18 Debbie Schweitzer 50.00
12/06/18 Tom Zwilling 50.00
12/06/18 Backy Kunken 50.00
12/06/18 Paul Kasa 50.00
12/06/18 Julfe Kasa 100.00
12/19/18 RACHEL NEISLER 19.98
Totals for 5505 413.65 0.00 7,806.54
5520 MOMS 1,154.28
Totals for 5520 0.0¢ 0.00 1,194.28
5605 PBooks/Audio Books 2,870.53
12/19/18 Farm & Home Publishers 128.00
12/19/18 2034179356 Baker & Taylor 15.31
Totals for 5605 143.31 0.00 3,014.24

Page ¢



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
Decermber 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amotnt Balance

5610 DVD's ’ 232.44
Totals for 5610 0.00 0.00 232.44

5620 Subscriptions & Publications 169.57
Totals for 5620 0.00 0.00 169.57

5675 Advertising 30.00
Totals for 5675 0.00 0,00 30.00

5680 Legal Announcements 574,50
Totals for 5680 0.00 0.00 574.50

5685 Direct Mail 597.86
Totals for 5685 0.00 0.00 597.86

5705 Office Supplies 473.67
Totals for 5705 0.0 ) 0,04 473.67

5706 Postage 66.45
Totals for 5706 G.0C 0.0C 66.45

5715 Maintenance Supplies 84.68
Totals for 5715 0.00 0.00 84.68

5725 Arts & Craft Supplies 99.57
Totals for 5725 0.00 0.00 99.57

5735 Food & Refreshments/Hospitality 267.28
Totals for 5735 0.00 0.00 2567.28

5750 Prizes 61.58
Totals for 5750 0.00 0.00 61.58

5800 Misc Expenditures 0.00

12/31/18 PR Record entry for ACH payroll-cleared 1,637.54
bank on 12/31/18

Totals for 5800 1,637.94 0,00 1,637.94

9900 Transfer to Palms Grill 300.00
Totals for 9900 0.00 0.00 300.00
Repott Total 0.00

Net Profit/(Loss)

Current Period (14,785.86)
Year-to-Date 34,852.38

Distribution count = 118

Page 7



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
December 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journai: Cash Disbursements

12/31/18 APSUM 1020 AP Summary Journal Entry (10,409.14)
12/31/18 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry 10,409.14
12/07/18 awt 1020 121 IMRF (151.48)
12/07/18 awt 2025 121 IMRF 77.20
12/07/18 awt 5040 121 IMRF 74.28
Transaction Balance for Cash Dishursements 0.00

Transaction Totals

Total Debits 10,560,62
Total Credits 10,560.62
Account Hash Total 11205,0000

Transaction count = 2
Distriution count = §

Page 1



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
Decermnber 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journai: Cash Receipts
12/03/18 dep 1020 Depesit - Rent Palms Grill 300.00
12/03/18 dep 4415 Depesit - Rent Palms Grill (300,00}
12/07/18 dep 1020 Depasit 730,00
12/07/18 dep 4220 Deposit (730,00}
12/11/18 dep 1020 Interest Income 3.96
12/11/18 dep 4080 Interest Income (3.96)
12/15/18 dep 1020 Interast Income 1.64
12/15/18 dep 4080 Interast Income (1.64)
12/25/18 dep 1020 Deposit 245,21
12/29/18 dep 4180 Depaosit {9.25)
12/259/18 dep 4105 Depasit (41.50)
12/25/18 dep 4100 Deposit (11.15)
12/28/18 dep 4110 Deposit {2.20)
12/29/18 dep 4120 Deposit {6.55}
12/25/18 dep 4405 Deposit {25.00)
12/29/18 dep 4315 Deposit {150.56)
12/31/18 dep 1020 Deposit-Rent Route 66 400.00
12/31/18 dep 4410 Deposit-Rent Route 66 {400.00)
12/31/18 dep 1020 Interest Income 8.68
12/31/18 dep 4080 Interest Income (8.68)
Transaction Balance for Cash Receipts 0.00
Transaction Totals
Total Debits 1,650.49
Total Credits 1,650.49
Account Hash Total 61760.0000

Transaction count = 7
Distribution count = 20

Page 2



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
December 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: General
12/17/18 9912 1020 Ilinois Department of Reverue (209.71)
12/17/18 8912 2020 Tlinois Department of Revenue 205,71
12/17/18 9913 1020 941 Internal Revenue Service (1,198.19)
12/17/18 9913 2010 941 Internal Revenue Service 1,188.19
12/31/18 ADJO1 3205 Record change In restricted net assets for (2,582.43)
the vyear.
12/31/18 ADIO1 3207 Reccyrd change in restricted net assets for 1,927.50
the year,
12/31/18 ADI01 3209 Recoyrd change in restricted net assets for (2,174.88)
the year,
12/31/18 ADJO1 3200 P%ecord change in restricted net assets for 2,829.81
the year,
12/31/18 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry (10,409.14)
12/31/18 APSUM 5305 AP Summary Journal Entry 412,11
12/31/18 APSUM 5310 AP Summary Journal Entry 23241
12/31/18 APSUM 5315 AP Summary Journal Entry 563.83
12/31/18 APSUM 5230 AP Summary Journal Entry 528.00
12/31/18 APSUM 5245 AP Summary Journal Entry 1,404.00
12/31/18 APSUM 5115 AP Summary Journal Entry 1,450.00
12/31/18 APSUM 5320 AP Summary Journal Entry 62.75
12/31/18 APSUM 5605 AP Summary Journal Entry 143.31
12/31/18 APSUM 5325 AP Summary Journal Entry 239.30
12/31/18 APSUM 5330 AP Summary Journal Entry 88.45
12/31/18 APSUM 5505 AP Summary Journal Entry 413.65
12/31/18 APSUM 5215 AP Summary Journal Entry 86.32
12/31/18 APSUM 5120 AP Summary Journal Entry 172.62
12/31/18 APSUM 5240 AP Summary Journal Entry 172.00
12/31/18 APSUM 5332 AP Summary Journal Entry 76.89
12/31/18 APSUM 5105 AP Summary Journal Entry 4,247.50
12/31/18 APSUM 5170 AP Summary Journal Entry 116.00
12/04/18 PAYROLL 1020 Payroll Journal Entry (1,546.25)
12/04/18 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry {589.69}
12/04/18 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry {102.81)
12/04/18 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry {38.60)
12/04/18 PAYROLL 2120 Payrall Journal Entry (2.10)
12/04/18 PAYROLL 5010 Payrall Journal Entry 1,942.26
12/04/18 PAYROLL. 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 161,84
12/04/18 PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 2.10
12/04/18 PAYROLL 5315 Payrall Journal Entry 173.25
12/18/18 PAYROLL 1020 Payroil Journal Entry (1,579.22)
12/18/18 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry (599.10)
12/18/18 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry {104.85)
12/18/18 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry (38.60)
12/18/18 PAYROLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry (2.32)
12/18/18 PAYROLL 5010 Payroll Journa!l Entry 2,012.38
12/18/18 PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 165.00
12/18/18 PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 2.32
12/18/18 PAYROLL 5315 Payroif Journal Entry 144,38
12/31/18 PR 5800 Record entry for ACH payroll-cleared bank 1,637.94
on 12/31/18
12/31/18 PR 1020 Record entry for ACH payroll-cleared bank {1,637.94)
on 12/31/18
12/31/18 PR 5315 Record entry to comrect payroll wage (173.25)
account
12/31/18 PR 5010 Record entry to correct payroll wage 173.25
account
12/31/18 PR 5315 Record entry to correct payroll wage {144.38)
account
12/31/18 PR 5010 Record entry to correct payroll wage 144.38
account
12/31/18 Tax 2120 Record entry to correct payroll liabilities 66,04

Page 3



1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
December 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
12/31/18 Tax 5035 Record entry to correct payroll liabilities {66.04)
12/31/18 Tax 2020 Record entry to correct payroll liabilities 155.95
12/31/18 Tax 2010 Record entry to correct payroll liabillties (195.85}
12/31/18 Tax 5030 Record entry to correct payrell lfabillties (182.51)
12/31/18 Tax 2010 Record entry to correct payroli liabilities 182.51
Transaction Balance for General 0.00
Transaction Totals

Total Debits 23,577.96

Total Credits 23,577.96

215643.0000

Account Hash Total

Transaction count = 23
Distribution count = 56

Page 4



The
Atlanta

National PO Box 459

Bank

wexrmienkk A | ITOR*SOH 5-DIGIT 61764

Atlanta, IL 61723

PHONE 217-648-2315

customer statement

64 0.9170AV 0.378 1164 INTEREST RECEIVED
i SRR B IR Y R TR TR I IR TU R IIL TO DATE CUSTONER NaLélMESE
" ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY T166
EgNB%‘;BSF;;’OKS INTEREST TO DATE FROMDATE __ TO DATE
ATLANTAIL 61723-0568 11/30 12/31/2018
SSN Paee | 1
MEMBER FDIC
Please examine your statement at once and report any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for important information.
*Fhdkdd CENIOR NOW ACCOUNT * ok ok ok k ko) 100013 PREVIQUS BALANCE 108,394 .85
Date Debits / Credits Descripticn
12/03 247 .35 DEPOSIT
12/03 300.00 AUTO TRANSFER ACH DEPOSIT
12/03 18.03 Linda Orrick ACH ACH DEBIT
12/03 86.52 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
12/03 93.73 Elizabeth Letter ACH ACH DEBIT
12/03 151.42 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
12/03 521.10 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
12/03 675.45 Rachel Neigler ACH ACH DEBIT
12/07 730.00 DEPQSIT
12/07 _ 3.96 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007301 ACH DEPOSIT
12/07 151.48 IMRF =~ CASH CONC 0625301 ACH DEBIT
12/17 1l.64 CD INTEREST CREDIT 120073286 ACH DEPOSIT
12/17 18.03 Linda Orrick ACH ACH DEBIT
12/17 90.14 Elizabeth Letter ACH ACH DEBIT
12/17 126.19 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
12/17 148.33 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
12/17 209.71 IL. DEPT OF REVEN EDI PYMNT 00000128783008 ACH DEBIT
12/17 521.09 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DERIT
12/17 675.44 Rachel Neisler ACH ACH DEBIT
12/17 1,188.19 IRS USATAXPYM 274875112880178 ACH DEBIT
12/31 246 .21 DEPOSIT
12/31 400.00 FROM RT 66 ACH DEPOSIT
12/31 18.03 Linda Orrick ACH ACH DEBIT
12/31 93.73 Elizabeth Letter ACH ACH DEBIT
12/31 108.16 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
12/31 219.92 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
12/31 521.69 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
12/31 676.41 Rachel Neisler ACH ACH DEBIT
12/21 8.68 INTEREST
NUMBERED CHECKS
# Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount
9912 12/12 155.00 9914 12/06 200.00 9916 12/05 1,766.00
9913 12/04 40.00 9915 12/05 33.5¢6 9917 12/06 62.50
TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENGL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT




HOW TO RECCNCILE YOUR CHECKING ACCOUNT

CHECKS OUTSTANDING

NUMBER AMOUNT

1.

[~

©

o

m

-1

ADD TO YOUR  CHEGKBOOK
BALANCE ANY OVERDRAFT
PROTECTION ADVANGES ON THIS
STATEMENT NOT ALREAY
RECCRDED IN YOUR GHECKBOOK.

, SUBTRACT ANY LOAN PAYMENTS,

LOAN CHARGES, OR SERVICE
CHARGES APPEARING ON THE
STATEMENT FROM YOUR MOST
RECENT CHECKBOOK

. ARRANGE THE ENCODED CHECKS

BY CHECK NUMBER,

COMPARE THESE CHECKS AGAINST
YOUR CHEGKBOOK,

SUBTRACT FROM YOUR
CHECKBOOK BALANCE ANY CHECKS
NOT PREVIOUSLY ENTERED BY YOLL

. THE RESULTING BALANCE IS YOUR

CURRENT CHECKBOOK BALANCE
AND SHOULD BE RECORDED IN
YOUR CHECKBOOGK.

.IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AT LEFT

LIST ALL QUTSTANDING GHECKS BY
NUMBER AND AMOUNT. THESE ARE
CHECKS WHICH YOU HAVE WRITTEN
BUT ARE NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS
STATEMENT.

. COMPLETE THE FORM BELOW,

STATEMENT
BALANCE

ADD ANY
DEPOSITS

MADE AFTER
THE
STATEMENT

TOTAL CHECKS
GUTSTANDING

IF THE TOTAL DQES NOT AGREE WITH
YOUR CHECKBCOK BALANCE, LOOK
FOR ADDITION AND SUBTRACTION
ERRORS IN YOUR CHECKBOCK

TOTAL OF
ABGVE

LESS CHEGKS
OUTSTANDING

SHOULD EQUAL
CHECKBCOK

IMPORTANT: EVERY STATEMENT SHOULD BE CHECKED
WITH YOUR OWN RECORDS. IF NO ERRORS
ARE REPORTED WITHIN 20 DAYS, YOUR
AGCCOUNT WILL BE CONSIDERED CORRECT.

DISCLOSURES REGARDING ELECTRONIC
"WHOLESALE CREDIT” TRANSACTIONS
Subject to Uniform Commercial Code Article 4A

Provisional Payments:

Credlt given by us to you with respect to an automated clearing
house credit entry is provisional until we receive final settlement for
such entry through a Federal Reserve Bank. If we do not recelve such
final settlement, you are hereby notified and agree that we are entitled
to a refund of the amount credited to you in connection with such entry,
and the party making payment te you via such entry {i.e. the originator
of the entry) shall not be deemed to have paid you in the amount of

stch entry.

Notice of Recaipt of Entry:

Under the operating rules of the National Automated Clearing House
Association, which are applicable to ACH transactions

involving your account, we are not required to give next day notice
to you of receipt of an ACH item and will not do so. However, we
will continue to notify you of the receipt of payments in the peariodic
statements we provide you.

Choice of Law:
We may accept on your behalf, payments to your account which

have heen fransmitted through one or meore Automated Clearing
Houses ("ACH" and which are not subject to the Electronic Fund
Transfer Act and your rights and obligations with respect to such
payments shall be construed in accordance with and governed hy
the laws of the state of lllinois, unless it has been otherwise
specified in a separate agreement that the law of some other state
shall govern.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT
YOUR CONSUMER ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS
Telephone us at 1-217-648-2315 or write us at PO BOX 458,
Atianta, IL 61723 as soon as you can, if you think your statement or
raceipt is wrang or if you need mere information about a transfer on
the statement or receipt. We must hear from you no later than 60
days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or
preblem appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number {if any}.

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure
about, and expfain as clearly as you can why
you believe it is an error or why you need more
information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

We will investigate your compiaint and will correct any error
premptly. If we take more than 10 business days to de this, we will
credit your account for the amount you think is in error, se that you
will have the use of tha money during the time it takes us to complete
our investigation.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR INGQUIRIES
ABOUT YOUR BILL:

Send your inquiry in writing on a separate sheet so that the
creditor receives it within 60 days after the bill was mailed to you.
Your written inguiry must include:

1. Tell us your name and account number,

2. Adescription of the error and why (to the extent you can
explain) you believe it is an error; and

3. The dollar amount of the suspected error.

If you have authorized your creditor to automatically pay your bill
from your checking or savings accounts, you can stop or reverse
payment on any amount you think is wrong by mailing your notices so
that the creditor receives it within 16 days after the bill was sent to
you.

You remain obligated {c pay the parts of your bill not in dispute,
but you do not have to pay any amount in dispute. During that same
time, the creditor may not take any action o collect disputed amounts
or report disputed amounts as delinquent.

This is a summary of your rights; a full statement of your rights
and the creditor's responisbilites under the Federal Fair Credit Bifling
Act will be sent to you both upon request and In response to a billing
error notice.




The

Please examine your statement at once and report any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for important information.
NUMBERED CHECKS

Atlanta
. PHONE 217-648-2315
National PO Box 459
Bank  Atlanta, IL 61723 customer statement
INTEREST RECEIVED CUSTOMER NUMBER
ik ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY TODATE anbai
B RANDY BROOKS 1160
PO BOX 568 INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE TO DATE
ATLANTA I, 61723 11/30 12/31/2018
SSN [Pace| 2
MEMBER FDIC

# Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount
9918 12/05 153.78 9934 12/12 50.00 9955 12/26 62.75
9919 12/04 130.90 9936%12/14 100.00 9956 12/28 179.00
9920 12/05 101.20 9937 12/17 200.00 9957 12/28 128.00
9921 12/04 545.00 9938 12/14 50.00 9959%12/28 75.00
9922 12/14 170.00 9939 12/14 116.00 9960 12/28 4,247 .50
9923 12/10 80.00 9940 12/27 500.00 9961 12/27 253.00
9924 12/10 2,151.08 9941 12/13 50.00 9962 12/31 86.32
9931*12/17 50.00 9953*12/31 15.31 9964+*12/27 172.62
9933+%12/11 93.67 9954 12/27 153.78 9965 12/26 725.00
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date........ Balance Date........ Balance Date........ Balance
12/03 108,3595.95 12/04 107,680.05 12/05 105,625.51
12/06 105,363.01 12/07 105,945.49 12/10 103,704.41
1z2/11 103,610.74 12/12 103,405.74 12/13 103,355.74
12/14 102,919.74 12/17 9%,684 .26 12/26 98,896.51
12/27 97,817.11 12/28 93,187.61 12/31 92,102.93
*hkddk DASSBOOK SAVINGS ok kkkkf 10629 PREVIOUS BALANCE 10,938.47
AMOUNT AMOUNT DATE BATLANCE
12/31 10,938.47
INTEREST EARNED $2.10
DAYS IN PERICD 28
ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED .25%

IF YOU HAVE A.SHAZAM DEBIT CARD PLEASE MAKE SURE WE HAVE
YOUR CORRECT PHONE NUMBER FCR FRAUD PROTECTICN.

TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT
CHECKING 109,394 .85 54 19,229.76 8 1,937.84 92,102.93 36
SAVINGS 10,938.47 10,938.47 0




HOW TO RECONCILE YOUR CHECKING ACCOUNT

CHECKS OUTSTANDING

NUMBER AMOUNT

1

]

1S

=

B

m

=~

(==

ADD TO  YOUR  CHECKBOOK
BALANCE ANY OVERDRAFT
PROTECTION ADVANCES DN THIS
STATEMENT NOT ALREADY
RECQRDED IN YOUR CHECKBCOOK.

SUBTRACT ANY LOAN PAYMENTS,
LOAN CHARGES, OR SERVICE
CHARGES APPEARING ON THE
STATEMENT FROM YOUR MOST
REGENT CHECKBOOK

ARRANGE THE ENCODED CHECKS
BY CHECK NUMBER.

. COMPARE THESE CHECKS AGAINST

YCQUR CHECKBODOK.

SUBTRACT FROM YOUR
CHECKBOOK BALANCE ANY CHECKS
NOT PREVIOUSLY ENTERED BY YOU.

. THE RESULTING BALANCE IS YOUR

CURRENT CHECKBOOK BALANCE
AND SHOULD BE RECORDED IN
YOUR CHECKBOOK.

IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AT LEFT
LIST ALL OUTSTANDING CHECKS BY
NUMBER AND AMOUNT, THESE ARE
CHECKS WHICH YOU HAVE WRITTEN
BUT ARE NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS
STATEMENT.

. COMPLETE THE FORM BELOW,

STATEMENT
BALANCE

ADDP ANY
DEPOSITS

MADE AFTER
THE
STATEMENT

TOTAL CHECKS
OUTSTANDING

IF THE TOTAL DOES NOT AGREE WITH
YOUR CHEGKBOOX BALANCE, LOOK
FOR ADDITION AND SUBTRACTION
ERRORS IN YOUR GHEGKBOOK

TOTAL OF
ABOVE

LESS CHEGKS
OUTSTANDING

SHOULD EQUAL
CHECKBOOK

IMPORTANT: EVERY STATEMENT SHOULD BE CHECKED
WITH YOUR OWN RECORDS. |IF NO ERRORS
ARE REPORTED WITHIN 30 DAYS, YOUR
ACCOUNT WILL BE CONSIDERED CORRECT.

DISCLOSURES REGARDING ELECTRONIC
"WHOLESALE CREDIT" TRANSACTIONS
Subject to Uniform Commercial Code Article 4A

Provisional Payments;
Credit given by us to you with respect to an automated clearing

house credit entry is provisional until we receive final settiement for

such entry through a Federal Reserve Bank. If we do not receive such
final settlement, you are hereby notified and agree that we are entitled
to a refund of the amount crediled to you in connection with such entry,

and the party making payment to you via such entry (i.e. the originator
of the entry) shall not be deemed to have pald you in the amount of

such entry.

Notice of Receipt of Entry:
Under the operating rules of the National Automated Clearing House

Association, which are applicable to ACH transactions

involving your accaunt, we are not required to give next day notice
to you of receipt of an ACH item and will not do so. However, we
will continue to nofify you of the receipt of payments in the periodic
statements we provide you.

Cheige of Law:
We may accept on your behalf, payments to your account which

have been transmitted through one or more Automated Clearing
Houses ("ACH") and which are not subject to the Electronic Fund
Transfer Act and your rights and cobligations with respect to such
payments shall be construed in accordance with and governed by
the laws of the state of lllincis, unless it has been otherwise
specified in a separate agreement that the law of somea other state
shall govern.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT
YOUR CONSUMER ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

Telephone us at 1-217-6848-2315 or write us at PO BOX 458,
Atlanta, IL 61723 as soen as you can, if you think your staterment or
receipt is wrong or if you need mere information about a transfer on
the statement or receipt. We must hear from you no later than 60
days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or
problem appeared. .

1. Tell us your name and account numbar (if any).

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure
anout, and explain as clearly as you can why
you believe it is an error or why you need more
information.

3, Tell us the dollar amount of the suspecied error.

We wili investigats your complaint and will correct any arror
premptly. If we take more than 10 business days to do this, we will
credit your account for the amount yeou think is in error, so that you
will have the use of the money during the time it takes us to complete
our investigation.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR INQUIRIES
ABOUT YOUR BILL:

Send your inquiry in writing on a separate sheet so that the
creditor receives it within 60 days after the bill was mailed to you.
Your written inquiry must include:

1. Tell us your name and account number;

2. Adescription of the errar and why (to the extent you can
explain) you believe it is an error, and

3. The dollar amount of the suspected error.

if you have authorized your creditor to automatically pay your bill
from your checking or savings accounts, you can stop or reverse
payrment on any amount you think is wrong by mailing your notices so
that the creditor receives it within 16 days after the bill was sent to
you.

You remain obligated to pay the parts of your bill not in dispute,
but you do not have to pay any amount in dispute. During that same
time, the creditor may not take any acticn to collect disputed amounts
or report disputed amounts as delinquent.

This is a summary of your rights; a full slatement of your rights
and the creditor's responisbilities under the Federal Falr Credit Billing
Act will be sent to you both upon request and in respense to a billing
error nctice.




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 12/31/2018

Page 3 of 8
FEERER o P K / R
: " = e -
ERREE ) S NNEE HEINELE
: by iﬁéﬁ%g” . f
S A3 Eﬁgi! RO S g HEHELE
KR LR HERIHRHER A
e E !g ceg I ..SE*§§!E - g é’% ; 5’5
IHER A RANNR AN AN E: :ggg;g;guﬁmﬂgl,.”,..”” L3
¥ opo]2 $ AdT25 ¥l poopo) 2 ¥ 13000
_ _ EO7¥075E30 he - ) o [k Fiak g -T-ETH ad

Acct #100013 , Credit, 12/7/2018 , $730.00

2-29-18

CURRENGY

LEST
e TOTAL
S

o7 LMPEEIN I

Ql L —
CE g — =] esnrurin,
[
B 0l g Y ATLANTA PUB!.I.C LIBRARY DISTRICT An.:){vm&nﬁmgw Dogaiz
.l - ﬁ prs ATLMTAIL 81723
Pl “E r‘ 2475482117
H 12918
7
E é reiata Adarn MaVey . 5 _nss 0
@
]

rerrernbrne e rprrrnene.

*=0Mie Hundred Fifty-Five And 00M100 Dollars* =+

Adam Mevay
201 W Falr St

e, 1L 61723 4‘0/"4%4«# *.,‘ s
e

"ao95 a0 K07 LL0%SG30 w00 00 O3

Acct #100013 | Credit, 12/31/2018, $246.21

Acct #100013, Ch #9912, 12/12/2018, $155.00

AMERICAN PEST CONTROL
14003 W FARMINGTON RD
HANNA CITY, L1538

009538 BO0PLL075630 00 400 Obdwe
T ALIIYLES

[
i ! .
H ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATUANTA MATIGNAL BANK 003913 i | i ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRIET ATUANTA RATIONAL BANK 009914 \
N 3. 560 ATLANTAIL 61723 i . XN A'l.\NT.mLﬂY’Z.\ i
, ATLANTAL I 83723 HIEWTH H : ATUINTA, IL 64123
H 217-m82im ! ' 2UTAA8-211T
! 11728148 ! 1erd
| l ‘
[l AMERICAN PEST CDNTROL ) Tmrang I padinyg Ancel, Glink, Dlamend, Bush Law Officos § 0000
: '
- T'Foriy And 504169 Dclinra 1 I . *"Tws llundrad Ard 0D 130 Delrars! " :
} ' Bl
: Ancet, Glink, Diamand, Bush Law Offices o
i
H

140 South Dearharn 5t

\ Ghleago, I 80883 - A
| s whe i

#0099 ML 07 L LOPEE L MO0 MO0 O3

Acct #100013, Ck #9913, 12/4/2018 , $40.00

Acct #100013, Ck #9814, 12/6/2018, $200.00

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA HATIONAL BANK 009815 1
) ATLAHTA I 61721 ATLANTA PU%I:;%ISLB%AR\’ HSTRIGT AWAHM%TW‘HngANK 003914 !
AL S TSN ATLANTA, It 63723 Gl
76483112 Frideeted
11asMa 115318
i lone Baker & Taytor PO i Chase Gard Senlcas § T, 766,00
*Thlity-Tasan And 55600 Daktars *+One Thousand Seven Hundred Siviy-5it And COFIDD Dollargt e mesemrrssress .
Boker & Toylor Chasa Can Sorvices ”':‘,1 N
PO B 277930 ﬂ PO Box 1423 & O
Allanta, GA 3034-7010 y 5
ana, mﬂ.«og/{"")?mé Gharalle, NG 25201-1423 /&Uﬂdﬂ?ﬂgﬂwgl \,*,.4
MEAD. T T MEMOT I il
*O0099 45" 107 LIB7SE 1 w00, 100 .0 - raoSq G GO7PA07563E 00 W00 043 .
Accl #100013, Ck #5015, 12/5/2018, 3$33.56 Acct #100013, Ch #8918, 12482018, $1,766.00
SOIIPSE
ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRAR'Y DISTAICT ATLANTA NATIGHAL BANK 009917 ATLANTA PUBLIC uElnAm’ DISTRICT ATLANTA NATICHAL BAHK oneoie F
248 53 FLANM II. 017]] ATLANIA, ILa1723
ATUNTA, 1 6172 AL I LT
nrEMINE FU7A0312
1172918 1112018
v ione Christne Thomas 5 ittt GIREN, LLG P X
*"Shaty-Twa And 504100 Dallars’ *0ne Hundied Fifty-Thise And 7100 Dollargereesessssasreressssmsescsninssanse
Ghvistica Thomas CIRAN, LLe
o PO By, 2807 M
P tasrta, T ﬂ Bleamington, L B1702.3807 b
o L1913 - de’grm!mg . /)égm_ﬂ ) W
e o/ T
< 5Mag
SO0 ke 0711075630 P00 W00 Oan II'GI:IR“’I an' [H O'?HD’FGBHI w00 100 04 e
™ T =T Lo e T s B0 e DRI R LSRR 72T S oA

Acct #100013, Ck #9817, 12/6/2018, §62.50

Acot #100613 , Ck #8918, 12/5/2018, §153.78



Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 12/31/2018

Page 4 of 6
H i
3 I i
ATLANTA PUBE;;F LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTANETIGHAL Bviac 00921 ] H ATLANTA PU%!.JCWUBB%HARV DISTRICT ATULTANATIONN, SARK 009820 i |
ATLANTA, R, D172 109574 1 ATURNTA 1L 81723 Fo-rsa 1 :
2176403112 ! HT e !
- 11RoHE . 117281E :
foidisiog GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT sevasirenay3n g0 kit D Labst g _Simeemiane I
++na Hundied Thirly And 807100 Dollary ~Ong Hundrod (1a A J0F100 Dillargsr asmeesssssmsssisssssreporsoisresstasrres 1
- ) ol
GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT . D Lekal B—'} “ i
PO Bax 419 H 425 Peri Ave. :
PEORIA, 1L G1651-0410 ’g &) Q“m? ' Lake Villa, IL 30048 /{] 7 o
MEMD % s A i
MENG: ;
{ areseuary Hp4359-1Y ;
100G 190 13071072863 100 100 kA rO0R920v BOPRAOPSEAN 00 W00 O L3 [
Acct #100013, Ck #8318, 12/4/2018, $130.9¢ Acct #100013, Ck #8920, 12/6/2018, $101.20
ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA HATIONAL BANK a09gzy - ATLANTA PUBLIG LIBRARY DISTRIGT ATLANTA NATIDHAL BANIC 009922 .
PO BOX S0 ATLANTAL IL 81723 N F.O,BOKSEA © ATLANTA, K 81723 .
ATLATA, IL81723 o8I : . ATLANTA, L 61721 T
26418 2pganaz
1112918 11:28h8
et maot e - Domer  nestt pomer oo, LLG .
by M Abticll & Assaciatea s . 1 caoenor, eylient Premlar Cleaning, - . 5 170.00 .
arFlve Huadred Forty-Flva And 007100 Dollars* s Qe Hundred Sevanty And 007100 Dllgrs® et ismsisssissousiguaiinss I
powam cowses
-, ' — '
JH Alinoll & Assoclales B E‘,} - : Resliar| Premier Cleaning, LLC . : B H
207 § Melaan 5t 4 A . PO Box aLm " 4 L H
Lincaln, It 52658 .o Lincoln, I 628 ’
" ool X i et BBl w7
MENO 'l MEMD: " _ |

/ q #0092 ke w07 LI0F5630 #00 00 OLde

#0923 S0PV I075630 00 00 Olam

Acct #100013, Ck #9621, 12/4/2018 , $545.00

Acct #100013, Ck #9922, 12/14/2018, $170.00

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIGRARY DISTRICT ATLANEA HATIOHAL DANK 909923 ATLANTA FUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRIGT . ATUANTA HATIGRAL BANK 009924 J
P.0. BOX ATLAKTA, ILBITZ P O.BOK 568 ATUAHTA 4. 01722
ATLANTA, 1L 41723 at-all L ATLANTA, ILBITZD 102501
ANLALT 12 217640, 2112
1172318 . 1172818
ot Temnix Pracessing Center § T—000 A Kiupa Elevsior Cern § 9108
“Ninoly And 00M00 Dofars' “*Tuwo Thousand Dne Hundred Filly-One And D800 Dofars™
PEe . oot
Temninix Procesing Cenfer . L7 ;a LS Thyasan Krupp.Elevator Comp
PO Box 742592 : : s ne 2200 W, Tawhing
Cinginnat, OH 452742582 7 - Pearia, IL 51615
e ~Jas Ny " T
*009923¢ 07LI0756A; *O0 400 O3 #00000049000 - ' o WODFY 2L I:D'i-l LWO7SE 3 000 100 OK3e )
Acct #100013, Ck #9823, 12/10/2018, $90.00 Acct #100013, Ck #9924, 12/10/2018, $2,151.08
T & n. B £ emy? AEAT SAE 21070304 TR M E N oy A AT LTS FANTVNTE PArAL ]
I
ATLANTA PUBLIC LEBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA HATION A, BN [iLEERT 1
y ’_ ¥ ATLAHTAIL 63723 ATLANTA Pui!;:lﬁlg!‘as;nimv DISTRICT m.:»‘m;&;r:ﬁgxx 003633
ATUNTA, 1 @172 5B ' : ATLIHTA. IL 81723 il
P et 1208018 zrsnn 1210618
e Chel Lerd Remmen g eneeglgr
“Hinaty-Three And 874100 Dofars' .
= S
Beeky Kurken AN GhetLord Remmert B 'th‘
; 2 '
W e I8
? 5 (el b 1Tl o el -
MENMG: = e WEMO? T
#0093 1 KO713075650 #0000 013 ) kL e N R LT L — ;
Accl #100013, Ck #9931, 12/17/2018 , §50.00 Acct #100013, Ck #9933, 12/11/2018 , $93.67
ATLANTA PUBLIG LIDRARY DISTRIC ATLA 009334
UBLIE LIDRAR (il ATARATIORAL Bt ATLANTA PUBLIG LINRARY BISTRICT AT RO, DAt 009538
ATLAKTA L 84723 15k H TUAKTA, 1L B{T23 ekl
TITBA82112 12005148 AT T2
iy Digbbia Schweitzer e Julln Kosa § T
*1Fiy And D900 Dollars *"Gine Hundred Ang D100 Jollars’
=TTy J LTt
2=y . - w.=z
Debble Schwelzar 5 7 i Juiie Kosi 7
1
327 LN
MEMD QVFQJH‘F*‘Q ‘%'J" TS /\?ﬂujgrc Edr.wa N +
i
- #DO993Le 20YLIO756 3 MO0 100 OLiw ropddae HO0?1L07463: KO0 DD D13v

Acct 00013, Ck #9934, 12/12/2018 , 350.00 Acct #100013 | Ck #8936, 12/14/2018 , $160.00



Atlanta Naticnal Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 12/31/2018

Page 5 of 6
TIX AR (DX TR=rT T fa ro o =y G20V 2434 ANT) LLF s car £38 RETR et i m—
ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA HATIGHAL BAK 0o9as7 ! ATLANTA PUBLIC LBRARY DISTRIGT ALMITATATIONAL s 03|
ATLARTA, L 81723 TBTEEA ek e
217-848-2112 Anﬁ;‘;’.ﬂ&ﬁ‘;l]
120818 - | I
b LM of llinois § 000 | Mrione FaulKass f rmmegagy ‘
“Two Hundrad And 00100 Dallars' | **Filty And 001100 Doflars'
Lihs ot llingis F Pay| Kasn ,
POB 208
ka, ILA1681 , !
. AR N
MENG, T | hene 7 =k
#amrg ' . . :
wap]A3 T 120711075634 v00 100 D3 2097938 HO?LLOPSESE woO 0O O
Acct #100013, Ck #9537, 12/17/2018, $200.00 Acct #100013, Ch #9938, 12/14/2018 | $50.00
ATLARTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRIGT AT TAOAL K 005939 R ATLANTA PUBLIG LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA HATIONAL Bt gomgdn
ATLANTA. [ 91723 T 0. B 588 ATLANTA R 81T
ZIT-E4R-2112 . !LIF-MIHI? o "
121eiie \ 120818
il POSTMASTER o J e Fegan tong ]
e Hundred Sixtesn And 004100 Dallars . | wFes Hutdred anvd D00 Doars :
. ” e 1 o
POSTMASTER /ﬂ RN Regan King
. 3224 Marmanh Ln
S Narmal, IL 51768
NEw: A }e eﬁ/{%ﬁ‘é ' MVEND:
- f
0095390 207M075E 35 200 1DO ObLae 1 lluuqchf 1D711075638 i'CICI 100 03w f
Acct #100013 , Ch #9939 | 12/14/2018, §116.00 Acct #100013, Ck #8940, 12/27/2018, §500.00
ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DITRICT AIATANATIONA Batic 009941 ATLANTA PUBLIE LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLAIANATIONAL B 009953
ATUANTA, L5172 o771 ATLANTA, IL 1723 ToTHII
2ATB4B-2117 ZILEE. 20T
L. 120818 121818
| e Tarq Zwiling g 0 i Bater & Taylor g s
Fifly And 001100 Dotizrs *'Fikaon And 31100 aar
A [LTELTY
i R . R
H Tom Zwling } ST, Baker & Tayhar
H % PO Bax 277930
: . + Allanta, GA 10363-7930 @
| o i %ﬁ"—‘&—— + HENO, aﬂ.-\ e
t .

. ro0g9k W GO07AAATEEIN w00 400 O3 .

®O09953 BO?LIO?SE3E wOD OO DLar

Acct #100013, Ck #8941, 12/13/2018 , $50.00

Acct#100013, Ch #9983, 12/31/2018, $16.31

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA NATIINAL BAHK 009354 ATLANTA PUBLIE LIBAA ANTA
7.0 pox 56 AT S koY ISTRICT e e 009335
ATLANTA IL 61723 oA AerrA L6172 OISR 1
1784821V 232112
1zhpie 121018
] RO y
boihiipia CiRBH, LLE . 153,78 T e City ol Allanta .
*+0na Hundied Fifly-Three Ang 100 Dallarg= ==t e *Sixty-Turo And 757100 Dollars
CIREN, LLE Cily of Allania 5.
poBmr L/xj 167 NE Firs Street At
Blaamingtan, |L B17D: PO Bax 385 /ﬁ
- " "'”f{e AZ Fendd e, Aanim, L6172 e g £ Bond ““‘ s
005555 BOFLI07G60 wOO kDO D13 #5400 l
W L H L - -
S = e Lo 1 S I R s £ ' B T #009955¢ 1207 1107553 *O0 100 013w
Acct #100013 | Ch #9954 | 12/27/2018 , §1563.78 Acct #100013, Ck #9955, 12/26/2018, 36275
ATLANTA PLIBLIG L\BRARV DISYRICT ATLAHTA A TIONAL Bk 009958 ATLANTA FUBLIG LIBRARY DISTRICT AYLATA NATIDNAL 808 . * 957 i ]
ATLAHYA. IL 81723 P.O. BOK 568 MW‘IM, n_uwz;] M
Alwmu. JL alm TOTSAT 1Y | ATLANTA, B 51723 - !
2reizniz ; P YT -
; 1219118 - 12nena 1
{ i . , |
g Clint Garoy A § gt | parl Farm & Homs Publshars . § 2800 |
i - 3
**One Hundred Savenly-Hita And 00100 Dolrs 1 +Ono 1Hundred Twenty-Elght And 007100 Dollars* -+ rsverts |
1 ! . .
“Cliek Garop Farm & Home Publishers =
2039 uuolwt\ st P ! | POI anxdmﬁ " }
Cheslaul, IL 82518 T Belmond, I 50421 Ao
o bk i Rl “ ; = AR
MERNE: T % i MBI . i
E |
g5 0?1 LORSE 1 w00 A00 043w . !

wpDNg9560 MO?1 k075630 00 10O O3

Acct #100013, Ck #9956 , 12/28/2018 , £179.00

Acct #100013, Chk #9957 , 12/28/2018 , §128.00



Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 12/31/2018

Page 6 of 6

PD Hox 3332

o ;
Springricld, IL 82708 /_? &
-~ 4“/,4 Aot =,

wooag 59 IO'FH.D'FEE?.I. I'UD bDD 03

T = |—— ——
ATLANTA PUBLIC LIDRAR A HATION 09852 | o AR 209960
A e ¥ DISTRIGT - AT ood ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT M\.gmn Haon
At s Sa AWANTA L G172 g
e 1211908 ; sl 12019116
ftdinin IL STATE FiRE MARSHAL g T I nane 14 Abbt & Ansoclgien
=*Seyanty-Flva And 00/100 Dollars o 1 *<Four Thousand Two Hundred Folty-Seven Amd 507100 Dallargirrerreesisresirn
IL STATE FIRE MARSHAL

JM AvEatt & Assoclates
207 § Mglaan S\

* tincoln, I 62658 Q@%M—‘
LI T =

H wOD99E0= 13073 L0753% #OD LD0 DLiw

Acct #100013, Ck #9959, 12/26/2018, §75.00

Acct #100013, Ch #5960, 12/28/2018, 54,247,650

“Two Hunﬂmd me-ThF!cNUﬂ OUfIDﬂ Dlﬂ'&ls““'“" """"”""'""”“"”'

. Nallonal Elmmr lnspecung Servicss
PO Bos 503067 "+ .+

B SLLwisMOa:ﬁo.aneI e @ g%ﬁm

Mg, . Lo v B

*D095E b 0714075831 w00 100 mau- .

[ '11.m1-.\ nuauc uan.mv DISTRICT 1 ATLANTA nATIONAL B ' DOS9EY . ATULANTA PUBLIG LIBRARY MISTRIST AT ATIONAL Bt 009952
. - \ e JATLANTA LBIZL S PO, BGA 868 ATLANTAL B, 61122
o mmr i . FTHAIN ATLANTA, L 81723 w‘-wwm
FE L . . . FRA
H . LT s e fanee
rartome . Nalonal Elnwluflnapaqlfng Sarvices, N 5 ~=2563.00 riria T PDGHaAraa Disposal § gl 32

*Eighty-So And 32100 Dollars

POCHAsaa Hapatal
32283 Colleskon Centar Dt

Chicage, IL 503430322 4‘49&0§ Vs
i
i

00996 &¢ 12071 10756 M2 P00

MEMD.

R

Acct #100013, Ck #9961, 12/27/2018, §253.00

Acct #100013, Ch #6962, 12/31/2018, $86.32

T Tk T T G

ATLAHTA FuBUc LIBRARY DISTRICT KTLANTA HATIGHAL BAHK 003884
P.D, “ATLAKTA, 061721
ATLANT A.IL Il??i s
Fp=reii]
121818
faihtling Watls Copy Syslem

**Ong Hundved y-Twa And 52A100 Dollars’

Wais Copy Syatam
PO Box 13140

Springfiold, IL 62734 4
R au}f & e

MO09E5% GO7LI0756 302 Iﬂ'DD lEID ol am

MERD:

- #§bb%a

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA HATIONAL Basi, 009365 i
P, EDX M8 ML.\NTA \lEHZE
ATLANEA, IL517E) T
2liEaaz2
12019118
bt Zach's Heatlng & Gosling g s o
*'Seven Hundred Twenty-Five And D000 fgllgrgt = sorerasiemesmar memies
Zach's Healing & Cooling
PO Box 227
Atanea, ILE1723
MENG;
I e00996 5 X071 L075638 Q0 00 D33

Acct #100013, Ch #8964, 1227/2018, §172.62

Acct #100013, Ck #9965, 12/26/2018, §725.00



Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

Statement of Assets, Liabilities & Fund Equities - Modified Cash Basis - Gov Funds
January 31, 2019

Current Year

ASSETS
Current Assets
Atlanta National Bank $ 77,719.82
Savings 10,938.47
Total Current Assets 88,658.29
Other Current Assets
Certificates of Deposit 15,703.95
Total Other Assets 15,703.95
TOTAL ASSETS $ 104,362.24

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Fica/lFWH Payable $ 1,761.18
SWH Payable 307.41
IMRF Payable 115.80
Accrued Unemployment Payable 30.02
Total Current Liabilities 2.214.41

Long-Term Liabilities

Loan - Censtruction 161,019,114
Total Long-Term Liabilities 161,019.14
Total Liabilities 163,233.55
Net Assets
Amt to be Provided for Loan (161,019.14)
Unrestricted Net Assets 65,891,156
Res Net Assests - Social Security €,456.69
Res Net Assets - IMRF 6,583.75
Change in Net Assets for the Year 23,206.24
Total Net Assets (58,871.31)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS § 104,362.24

See Accountants' Compilation Report
1



Revenues

Property Taxes
Corp Tax
55 Tax
IMRF Tax
Audit Tax
Liabilty Tax
Bld/Equip & Maint Tax
Total Property Tax Revenue

Fees

Fax

Copies

Fines

Non-resident Library Cards

Hospitality

Program Registrations
Total Fee Revenue

Merchandise
Books
Merchandise Income
Total Merchandise Revenue

Grants
Ilinais Prairie Community Foundation
Par Capita
MOMS
Other Grant Income
Total Grant Revenue

Contributions
Program Sponsorships
Fundraising Events
Memarial Denations
Other Contributions
Total Contribution Revenue

Rentals
Rent - Library Building
Rent - Union Hall Event Space
Rent - Union Hall Offices
Rent - Palms Grifl

Total Rental Revenue

Misc, Incoma
Interest
QOther Misc. Income

Total Misc. Revenue

Total Revenues

Aflanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Governmental Funds
For the One Month and Seven Months Ended 01/31/19

Currect Month

Year-to-date

Annual Budget

Budget Variance

$ 0.00 133,965.06 134,610.00 (640.94)
0.00 4,365.58 3,925.00 440.58
0.00 2,657.69 2,651.00 6.69
0.00 488,00 397.00 91.00
0.00 5,816.46 5,888.00 (71.54)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 147,296.79 147,471.00 (174.21)

13.00 82.05 125.00 (42.95)
59.70 408,85 550,00 (141,15}
0.80 70.40 120.00 (49.60)
0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00
5.00 37.30 75.00 {37.70}
100,00 810.00 1,250.00 (440.00
178.50 1,458.60 2,170.00 (711.40)
5.00 73.50 50.00 23.50
31.50 84.00 50.00 34.00
36.50 157.50 100.00 57.50
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)
0.00 0.00 1,772.00 (1,772.00)
506.00 830.00 4,000.00 (3,170.00)
0.00 400.00 1,500.00 {1,100.00)
500.00 1,230.00 13,272.00 (12,042,00}
0.00 1,200.00 500.00 700.00
0.00 320.00 3,000.00 {2,680.00}
0.00 455.00 250.00 205,00
0.00 1,088.49 650.00 43845
.00 3,063.49 4,400.00 {1,336.51)
0.00 80.00 300.00 (220.00)
45,00 375.00 1,000.00 (625.00)
525.00 4,225.00 6,300.00 {(2,075.00)
300.00 2,100.00 3,600.00 (1,500.00)
870.00 6,780,00 11,200,00 (4,420.00)
13.08 140.76 200.00 (59.24)
0.00 52.87 100.00 (47.13)
13.08 193.63 300.00 (106.37)
1,598.08 160,180.01 178,913.00 {18,732.99)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Governmental Funds

For the One Month and Seven Months Ended 01/31/1%

Operating Expenditures

Personnel
Payroll
Fica/Med Expense
Unemployment Expense
IMRF Expense

Total Personnel Expenditures

Service Contracts & Fees
Accounting and Audit
Legal
Copier
RSA/A.D.M.L.

Professional Services
Artist & Speaker Fees

Total Service Contract & Fees Expenditures

Licenses & Rentals
ASCAP/BMI
Movie Licensing
Safe Deposit Box
Total Licenses & Rentals Expenditures

Dues & Memberships
Dues & Memberships

Total Dues & Memberships Expenditures

Buildings & Grounds
Cleaning Services
Groundskeeping
Dumpster/Garbarge
Termite & Bug Control
Fire Inspections & Certificates
Elevator Inspections & Malntenance
Library Maintenance & Canstruction
Downey Building Maintenance & Construction
Unfen Hall Maintenance & Construction
Insurance
Construction Loan Repayment

Total Buildings & Grounds Expenditures

Equipment
Computer & Software Purchase
Computer Malntenance
Cther Equipment Purchase/Maintenance

Total Equipment Expenditures

Currect Month Year-to-date

Annual Budget

Budget Variance

6,325.91 34,009.04 58,725.00 (24,715.96)
483.93 2,267.08 3,967.00 {1,699.92}
30.02 18,84 400.90 (381.16)
74.28 557.09 2,700.00 {2,142.91)
6,914.14 36,852.05 65,792.00 (28,939.95)
450.00 7,532.50 7,800.00 (267.50)
362.50 2,574.50 5,000.00 {2,425.50}
243.16 1,247.76 2,000.00 (752.24)
0.00 1,760.00 1,760.00 0.00
0,00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
0.00 90.00 0.00 80.00
1,055.66 13,204.76 16,810.00 {(3,605.24}
357.00 373.00 600,00 (227.00)
0.00 0.00 350.00 (350.00)
20.00 136.00 120.00 16.00
377.00 509.00 1,070.00 (561.00)
0.00 130.00 300.00 (170.00)
0.00 130.00 300.00 (170.00)
255,00 1,337.50 3,500.00 (2,162.50)
0.00 740,00 1,500,00 (760.00)
88.09 606.15 1,000.00 (393.85)
0.00 220.00 560.00 (340.00)
336.00 £95.60 210.00 485.60
0.00 3,230.03 2,500.00 730.03
19.00 31.08 1,000.00 (968.52)
0.00 2,742,10 1,500.00 1,242.10
0.00 27,746.12 35,000.00 (7,253.88)
1,389.75 4,871.25 6,600,00 (1,728.75)
0.00 13,900.00 13,500.00 0.00
2,087.84 56,119.83 67,270.00 (11,150.17)
10.61 83.64 2,500.00 (2,416.36)
0.00 53.01 750.00 (696.,99)
36.81 111,16 1,000.00 (B88.84)
4742 247.81 4,250.00 {4,002.19)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, Winois

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Governmental Funds

For the One Month and Seven Months Ended 01/31/19

Utilities
Library Gas & Electric
Museum Gas & Electric
Union Hall Gas & Electric
Union Hall Water
Library Telephone & Internet
Museum Telephane & Internet
Union Hall Telephone & Internet
Real Fstate Taxes

Total Utilities Expenditures

Grant Expenditures

IPCF

Per Capita

MOMS

Other Grant Expense
Total Grant Expenditures

Fund Ralsing Events
Fundraising Events
Total Fund Raising Events Expenditures

Materials
Bocks/Audio Books
DVD's
Subscriptions & Publications
Museum Collections
Total Materials Expenditures

Marketing & Advertising
Printing
Advertising
Legal Announcements
Direct Mail

Total Marketing & Acdvertising Expenditures

Supplies
Office Supplies
Postage
Museum, Archival & Exhibit Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Museum Maintenance Supplies
Arts & Craft Supplies
Decorations
Food & Refreshments/Hospitality
Prizes

Total Supplies Expenditures

Misc Expenditures
Misc Expenditures
Transfer to Palms Grill
Total Misc Expenditures

Currect Month Year-to-date

Annual Budget

Budyget Variance

334.90 2,314.87 4,500.00 (2,185.13)
244.40 1,671.09 2,500.00 (828.91)
511,18 4,557.58 6,000.00 (1,442.42)
61.60 519.51 675.00 (155.49}
213.20 1,561.45 1,800.00 (238,55}
138.05 653,74 1,750,00 (1,096.26)
76,89 538,23 1,800.00 (1,261.77)
0.00 291.31 600.00 (308.69)
1,580.22 12,107.78 19,625.00 (7,517.22)
1,032.03 8,838.57 27,650.00 (18,811.43)
0.00 0.00 1,772.00 (1,772.00)
1,044,95 2,239.23 7.500.00 (5,260.77)
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 {1,500.00}
2,076.98 11,077.80 38,422.00 (27,344.,20)
0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.00)
0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.00)
205.26 3,219.50 7,600.00 (3,780.50)
189,72 422,16 1,000.00 (577.84)
0.00 169.57 1,000.00 (830,43}
0.0C 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
394.08 3,811,23 10,000,00 (6,188.77)
0.00 0.00 300.00 (300.00)
0.00 30.00 160.00 (70.00)
0.00 574.50 270.00 304.50
135.69 733.55 3,000.00 (2,266.45)
135.69 1,338.05 3,670.00 (2,331.95)
28.27 501.94 1,500,00 {998.06)
30.00 96.45 500.00 {403.55)
0.00 0.00 750.00 {750.00)
0.00 84.68 700,00 (615.32)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 99.57 50cC.00 (400.43)
43.90 43.90 200,00 {156.10)
10.00 277.28 500.00 (222.72)
0.00 51.58 158,00 (88.42)
112.17 1,165.40 4,800,00 {3,634.60)
{1,527.88) 110.06 2,000.00 (1,889.94)
0,00 300.00 000 300.00
(1,527.88) 410.06 2,000.00 (1,589.94)




Atlanta Public Library Disftrict
Atlanta, Illinois
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -
Governmental Funds
For the One Month and Seven Months Ended 01/31/19

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
Total Operating Expenditures 13,254.22 136,973.77 234,609.00 (97,635.23)
Total Change in Net Assets ‘ $ (11,656.14) 23,206,24 $ {55,696.00) $ 78,902.24
Net Assets, Beginning of Year (82,077.55)
Net Assets, End of Year $ (58,871.31)




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
January 1, 2019 - January 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
1020 Atlanta National Bank 88,649.36
01/01/19 PAYRQLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,637.94
01/01/19 PR.1 Record entry for ACH payroll-cleared 1,637.94
bank on 12/31/18
01/02/19 dep Deposit-rent Palms Grill 300,00
01/04/19 dep Deposit 625.00
01/05/19 9972 AEC FIRE-SAFETY & SECURITY, INC. 336.00
01/05/19 9973 ASCAP 357.00
01/05/19 9974 BT Publications 112.50
01/05/19 9975 Baker & Taylor 15,87
01/05/19 9976 Center Point Large Print 23,25
01/05/19 9977 Chase Card Services 1,184.58
01/05/19 9978 Frontier 274.36
01/05/19 9979 Hanover Insurance Group 1,389.75
01/05/19 9980 Office Depot 89.95
01/05/19 9981 Regan King 500.00
01/05/19 9982 Scovill Zoo 100.00
01/05/19 9983 Taylor Rademacher 500.0C
01/07/19 dap Interest Income 4.09
01/09/19 awt TMRF 151.48
01/15/19 9972 Tlinois Department of Revenue 207.66
01/15/19 9973 Internal Revenue Service 1,188.79
01/15/19 awt Safe Deposit box rent 20.00
01/15/19 dep Interest Income 1.70
01/15/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,500.99
01/23/19 9989 Ameren Illinois 1,060.48
01/23/19 9990 Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law 250,00
Offices
01/23/19 9591 CIRBN, LLC 153,78
01/23/19 9592 City of Atlanta 76.60
01/23/19 9593 Colaw Rooming House 150.00
01/23/19 9594 IM Abbott & Associates 450,00
01/23/19 9595 Mitch Wiliarms 200.00
01/23/19 9996 PDC/Area Disposal 88.09
01/23/19 9997 RACHEL NEISLER 7191
01/23/19 9998 Resilient Premier Cleaning, LLC 255.00
01/23/19 9999 Watts Copy System 283.90
01/29/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,486,52
01/30/19 dep Deposit-Rent Route 66 400,00
01/30/19 dep Deposit 260.00
01/31/19 dep Interest Income 7.2%
01/31/19 PAYMENT Director of Employment Security 14,16
Totals for 1020 3,236.02 14,165.56 77,719.82
1025 Centificates of Deposit 15,703.95
Totals for 1025 0.00 0.00 15,703.95
1045 Savings 10,938.47
Totals for 1045 .00 0.00 10,938.47
2010 Fica/FWH Payable (1,188.79)
01701719 PAYROLL Payrell Journal Entry 603.92
01/15/19 8973 Internal Revenue Service 1,188.79
01/15/19 PAYROLL Payrell Journal Entry 579.86
01/29/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 57740
Totals for 2010 1,188.75 1,761.18 {1,761.18)
2020 SWH Payable (207.66)
01/01/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 107.92
Printed by 66 on 02/12/19 at 11:.09 AM Page 1



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
January 1, 2019 - January 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
01/15/19 9972 Illinois Department ¢f Ravenue 207.66
01/15/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 100,15
01/28/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 59.34
Totals for 2020 207.66 307.41 (307.41}
2025 IMRF Payable (77.20}
01/01/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
01/09/19 awt IMRF 77.20
01/15/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
01/29/19 PAYRCLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
Totals for 2025 77.20 115.80 (115.80
21060 Accounts Payable 0.00
01/31/19 APSUM AP Summary Journal Entry 7,958.02
01/31/19 APSUM AP Summary Journal Entry 7,958.02
Totals for 2100 7,958.02 7,958.02 0.00
2120 Accrued Unaemployment Payable {14.16)
01/01/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 10.54
01/15/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 9.78
01/258/19 PAYROLL Payrolt Journal Entry 9.71
01/31/19 PAYMENT Director of Employment Security 1417
Totals for 2120 14.17 30.03 (30.02)
2515 Loan - Construction {161,019.14)
Totals for 2515 0.00 0.00 {161,019.14)
3100 Amount to be Provided for Loan 161,019.14
Totals for 3100 0.00 0.00 161,019.14
3200 Unrestricted Net Assets (65,891.15)
Totals for 3200 0.00 0,00 (65,891.15)
3205 Res Net Assets - Social Security {6,456.69)
Totals for 3205 0.00 0.00 {6,456.69)
3209 Res Net Assets - IMRF {6,593.75)
Totals for 3209 0.00 0.00 (6,593.75)
4018 Corp Tax (133,969.06)
Totals for 4010 0.0C 0.00 (133,969.06)
4015 SS Tax (4,365.58)
Totals for 4015 0.00 0.00 (4,365.58)
4020 IMRF Tax (2,657.69)
Totals for 4020 0.00 0.00 (2,657.69)
4025 Audit Tax (488.00)
Totals for 4025 0.00 0.00 {488.00)
4030 Liability Tax (5,816.45)
Totals for 4030 0.00 0.00 (5,816.46)
4080 Interest (127.68)
01/07/19 dep Interest Income 4.09
01/15/1% dep Interest Income 1.70
01731718 dep Interest Income 7.29
Printed by 66 on 62/12/19 at 1109 AM Page 2



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
January 1, 201 - January 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount, Amount Balance
Totals for 4080 0,00 13.08 (140.76)
4100 Fax (69.05)
01/30/19 dep Deposit 13.00
Totals for 4100 0.00 13.00 (82.05)
4105 Copies (349.15)
01/30/19 dep Deposit 59.70
Totals for 4105 0.00 59.70 (408.85)
4110 Fines (69.60)
01/30/19 dep Deposit 0.80
Totals for 4110 0.00 0.80 (70.40)
4115 Non-resident Library Cards (50.00)
Totals for 4115 0.00 0.00 (50.00)
4120 Hospitality (32.30)
01/30/19 dep Deposit 5.00
Totals for 4120 0.00 5.00 (37.20)
4125 Program Registrations (710.00)
01/30/19 dep Deposit 100,00
Totals for 4125 0.00 100.00 (810.00)
4180 Books (68.50)
01/30/15 dep Deposit 5.00
Totals for 4180 0.00 5.00 (73.50)
4185 Merchandise Income (52.50}
01/30/19 dep Deposit 31.50
Totals for 4185 .00 31.50 (84.003
4215 MOMS (330.00)
01/04/19 dep Deposit 500.00
Totals for 4215 0.00 500.00 (830.00)
4220 Other Grant Income {400.00)
Totals for 4220 0.00 0.00 (400.00)
4250 Other Misc, Income (52.87)
Totals for 4250 0,00 0.00 (52.87)
4300 Program Sponsorships (1,200.00)
Totals for 4300 0,00 0.00 (1,200.00)
4305 Fundraising Events (320.00)
Totals for 4305 0.00 0.00 (320.00)
4310 Memorial Donations (455.00)
Totals for 4310 0.00 0.00 (455.00)
4315 Other Contributions (1,088.49)
Totals for 4315 (.00 0,00 (1,088.49)
4400 Rent - Library Building {80.00)
Totals for 4400 0.00 0.00 {80.00)

Printed by 66 on 02/12/19 at 11:09 AM Page 3



Atlanta Public Library District
General Ledger

January 1, 2019 - January 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Jourpal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
4405 Rent - Union Hall Event Space (330.,00)
01/30/18 dep Deposit 45.00
Totals for 4405 0.00 45.00 (375.00)
4410 Rent -~ Union Hall Offices (3,700.00)
01/04/1% dep Deposit 125.00
01/30/19 dep Deposit-Rent Route 66 400.00
Totals for 4410 0.00 525.00 (4,225.00)
4415 Rent - Palms Grill {1,800.00)
01/02/19 tep Deposit-rent Palms Grill 300.00
Totals for 4415 0.00 300.00 (2,100.00)
5010 Payroll 27,683.13
01/01/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,967.01
01/15/19 PAYROLL Payrcll Journal Entry 1,892.76
01/29/15 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,896.88
01/31/18 PR Record entry to correct payroll wage 251.63
account
01/31/19 PR Record entry to correct payroll wage 169.13
account
01/31/19 PR Record entry to correct payroll wage 148.50
account
Totals for 5010 6,325,651 0.00 34,009.04
5030 Fica/Med Expense 1,783.15
£1/01/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 165.74
01/15/19 PAYROLL Payrcll Journal Entry 157.71
01/25/19 PAYROLL Payrall Journal Entry 156.48
Totals for 5030 483.93 0,00 2,267.08
5035 Unemployment Expense (11.18)
01/01/19 PAYRCLL Payroll Journal Entry 10.54
01/15/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 9.78
01/29/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 9.71
01/31/19 PAYMENT Directer of Employment Security 0.01
Totals for 5035 30.03 0.01 18.84
5040 IMRF Expense 482,81
01/09/19 awt IMRF 74.28
Totals for 5040 74.28 0.00 557.09
5105 Accounting and Audit 7,082.50
01/23/19 84041 M Abbott & Assodates 450.00
Totals for 5105 450.00 .00 7,532.50
5115 Legal 2,212.00
01/05/19 BT Publications 112.50
01/23/19 67828 Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law 250.00
Offices
Totals for 5115 362.50 0.00 2,574.50
5120 Copier 1,004,60
01/23/19 873914 Watts Copy System 243.16
Totals for 5120 243,16 0.00 1,247.76
5125 RSA/A.D.M.L. 1,760.00
Totals for 5125 0.00 0.00 1,760.00
Printed by 66 on 02/12/19 at 11:09 AM Page 4



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
January 1, 2019 - January 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
5140 Artist & Speaker Fees 90.00
Totals for 5140 3.00 0.00 90.00
5160 ASCAP/BMI 16.00
01/05/19 ASCAP 357.00
Totals for 5160 357.00 0.00 373.00
5170 Safe Deposit Box 116.00
01/15/19 awt Safe Deposit box rent 20.00
Totals for 5170 20,00 0.00 136.00
5190 Dues & Memberships 130.00
Totals for 5190 0.00 0.00 130.00
5205 Cleaning Services 1,082.50
01/23/19 123118 Resilient Premier Cleaning, LLC 255.00
Totals for 5205 255.00 0.00 1,337.50
5210 Groundskeeping 740.00
Totals for 5210 0.00 0.00 740.00
5215 Dumpster/Garbarge 518,06
01/23/19 PDC/Area Disposal 88.09
Totals for 5215 88.09 0.00 606.15
5220 Termite & Bug Control 220.00
Totals for 5220 0.00 ¢.00 220.00
5225 Fire Inspections & Cerlificates 359.60
01/05/19 241008 AEC FIRE-SAFETY & SECURITY, INC. 336.00
Totals for 5225 336.00 0.00 695,60
5230 Elevator Inspections & Maintenance 3,230.03
Totals for 5230 0.00 0.00 3,230.03
5235 Library Maintenance & Construction 12.08
01/05/1% Chase Card Services 19.00
Totals for 5235 19.00 0.00 31.08
5240 Downey Building Maintenance & Construction 2,742.10
Totals for 5240 0.00 0.00 2,742.10
5245 Union Hall Maintenance & Construction 27,746.12
‘Totals for 5245 0.00 0.00 27,746.12
5250 Insurance 3,481.50
01/05/15 Hanover Insurance Group 1,385.75
Totals for 5250 1,389.75 0.00 4,871.25
5260 Construction Loan Repayment 13,500.00
Totals for 5260 0.00 0.00 13,900.00
5275 Computer & Software Purchase 73.03
01/05/19 Chase Card Services 10.61
Totals for 5275 10.61 0.00 33.64
5280 Computer Maintenance 53.01
Totals for 5280 0.00 0.00 53.01
Printed by 66 on 02/12/19 at 11:09 AM Page 5



Atlanta Public Library District
General Ledger

January 1, 2019 - January 31, 2015

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
5285 Other Equipment Purchase/Maintenance 74.35
01/05/19 Chase Card Services 36.81
Totals for 5285 36.81 0.00 111.16
5305 Library Gas & Electric 1,979.97
01/23/19 Ameren Illincis 334.90
Totals for 5305 334.9¢ 0.00 2,314.87
5310 Museum Gas & Electric 1,426.69
01/23/19 Amerean Ilinois 244.40
Totals for 5310 244.40 0.00 1,671.09
5315 Union Hall Gas & Electric 4,046,40
01/01/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 251,63
01/15/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 165.13
01/23/19 Arneren Illinois 511.18
01/29/1% PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 148.50
01/31/1% PR Record entry to correct payroll wage 251.63
account
01/31/1% PR Record entry to correct payroll wage 160.13
account
01/31/19 PR Record entry to correct payroll wage 148.50
account,
Totals for 5315 1,080.44 569.26 4,557.58
5320 Union Hall Water 457.91
01/23/15 City of Allanta 61.60
Totals for 5320 61.60 2.00 516.51
5325 Library Telephone & Internet 1,348.25
01/05/19 Frontier 174.76
01/23/19 5793 CIRBN, LLC 38.44
Totals for 5325 213.20 0.00 1,561.45
5330 Museum Telephone & Internet 515.69
01/05/19 Frontier 99.60
01/23/19 5793 CIREBN, LLC 38.45
Totals for 5330 138.05 0.00 653.74
5332 Union Hall Telephone & Internet 461.34
01/23/19 5763 CIRBN, LLC 76.89
Totals for 5332 76.89 0.00 538.23
5335 Real Estate Taxes 291.31
Totals for 5335 0.00 0.00 29131
5505 IPCF 7,806.54
01/05/19 Regan King 500,00
01/05/19 Chase Card Services 82.03
01/05/19 Scovill Zoo 100.00
01/23/19 Mitch Williams 200,00
01/23/19 Colaw Rooming House 150.00
Totals for 5505 1,032.03 0.00 8,838.57
5520 MOMS 1,194.28
01/05/19 Chase Card Services 473.04
01/05/19 IN-0001 Tavlor Rademacher 500.00
01/23/19 Rachel Neisler 58.50
Printed by 66 on 02/12/19 at 11:09 AM Page 6



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
January 1, 2019 - January 31, 2015

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
01/23/19 Rachel Neisler 13.41
Totals for 5520 1,044,95 0.00 2,238.23
5605 Books/Audio Books 3,014.24
01/05/19 Chase Card Services 166.14
01/05/19 1650046 Center Peint Large Print 23.25
C1/05/19 2034217344 Baker & Tavylor 15.87
Totals for 5605 205.26 0.00 3,219.50
5610 DVD's 232.44
01/05/19 Chase Card Services 189,72
Totals for 5610 189.72 0.00 422,16
5620 Subscriptions & Publications 169.57
Totals for 5620 0.00 0.00 169.57
5675 Advertising 30.00
Totals for 5675 0.00 0.00 30.00
5630 Legal Announcements 574.50
Totals for 5680 0.00 .00 574.50
5685 Direct Mail 597.86
01/05/19 2457024040 Office Depot 89.05
01
01/23/19 873914 Watts Copy System 45.74
Totals for 5685 135.69 0.00 733.55
5705 Office Supplies 473.67
01/05/19 Chase Card Services 28.27
Totals for 5705 28.27 0.00 501,54
5706 Postage 66.45
01/05/19 Chase Card Services 30.00
Totals for 5706 30.00 0.00 96.15
5715 Maintenance Supplies 84.68
Totals for 5715 0.00 0.00 84.68
5725 Arts & Craft Supplies . 09.57
Totals for 5725 000 0.00 99.57
5730 Decorations 0.00
01/05/19 Chase Card Services 43.90
Totals for 5730 43.90 0,00 43.90
5735 Food & Refreshments/Hospitality 267.28
01/05/19 Chase Card Services 10.00
Totals for 5735 10.00 0.00 277.28
5750 Prizes 61.58
Totals for 5750 0.00 0.00 61.58
5800 Misc Expenditures 1,637.94
1/01/19 PR.1 Record entry for ACH payroll-cleared 1,637.94
bank on 12/31/18
01/05/1% Chase Card Services 95.06
01/23/19 City of Atlanta 15.00
Totals for 5800 110.06 1,637.94 110.06
Printed by 66 on (02/12/19 at 11:09 AM Page 7



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
January 1, 2019 - January 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Petiod End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
9900 Transfer to Palms Grill 300.00
Totals for 9900 0.00 0.00 300.00
Report Total 0.00
Net Profit/{Loss)
Current Period (11,656.14)
Year-to-Date 23,206.24
Distribution count = 136
Printed by 66 on 02/12/19 at 11.09 AM Page 8



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
January 1, 2019 - January 31, 2019
Date Reference Account Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Cash Disbursements

01/31/19 APSUM 1020 AP Summary Journal Entry (7,958.02)
01/31/19 APSUM 2140 AP Summary Journal Entry 7,958.02
01/009/19 awt 1020 121 IMRF {151.48)
01/09/19 awt 2025 121 IMRF 77.20
01/09/19 awt 040 121 IMRF 74,28
01/15/19 awt 1020 Safe Deposlt box rent (20.00)
01/15/19 awt 5170 Safe Deposit box rent 20.00
Transaction Balance for Cash Disbursements 0.00

Transaction Totals

Total Debits 8,129.50
Total Credits 8,129.50
Account Hash Totai 17395.0000

Transaction count = 3
Distribution count = 7

Printed by 66 on 02/12/19 at 11:09 AM

Page 1



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
January 1, 2019 - January 31, 2018
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Cash Receipts

C1/02/13 dep 1020 Deposit-rent Palms Grill 300,00
01/02/18 dep 4415 Deposit-rent. Palms Grill {3C0.00}
(1/04/19 dep 1020 Deposit 625.00
01/04/19 dep 4410 Deposit (125.00)
01/04/19 dep 4215 Deposit (500.00)
01/07/19 dep 1020 Interest Income 4.09
01/07/19 dep 4080 Interest Income (4.09)
01/15/15 dep 1020 Intarest Income 1.70
01/15/19 dep 4080 Interest Income (1.7Q)
01/30/19 dep 1020 Depssit-Rent Route 66 400,00
01/30/19 dep 4410 Deposit-Rent. Route 66 {400.00)
01/30/19 dep 1020 Deposit 260.00
01/30/19 dep 4180 Deposit (5.00)
01/30/19 dep 4185 Deposit (31.50)
01/30/19 dep 4105 Deposit (59.70)
01/30/19 dep 4100 Deposit (13.00)
01/30/19 dep 4110 Deposit {0.80)
01/30/19 dep 4120 Deposit {5.00}
01/30/19 dep 4405 Deposit (45.00)
01/30/19 dep 4125 Deposit (100.00)
01/31/19 dep 1020 Interest Income 7.29
01/31/19 dep 4080 Interest Income (7.29)
Transaction Balance for Cash Receipts 0.00

Transaction Totals

Total Debits 1,598.08
Total Credits 1,598.08
Account Hash Total 70160.0000

Transaction count = 7
Distribution count = 22

Printed by 66 on 02/12/19 at 11:09 AM

Page 2



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
January 1, 2019 - January 31, 2019
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: General
01/15/19 5972 1020 Tllincis Department of Revenue (207.65)
01/15/19 5972 2020 Tlincis Depariment of Revenue 207.66
01/15/19 8973 1020 941 Internal Revenue Service (1,188.79)
01/15/19 9973 2010 941 Internal Revenue Service 1,188.79
01/31/19 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Joumal Entry (7,558.02)
01/31/19 APSUM 5505 AP Summary Journal Entry 1,032.03
01/31/19 APSUM 5800 AP Summary Journal Entry 110.06
01/31/19 APSUM 5320 AP Summary Journal Entry 61.60
01/31/19 APSUM 5115 AP Summary Journal Entry 362.50
01/31/19 APSUM 5520 AP Summary Journal Entry 1,044.85
01/31/19 APSUM 5105 AP Summary Journal Entry 450.00
01/31/19 APSUM 5215 AP Summary Journal Entry 88.09
01/31/19 APSUM 5120 AP Summary Journal Entry 243,16
01/31/19 APSUM 5685 AP Summary Journal Entry 135,69
01/31/19 APSUM 5205 AP Summary Journal Entry 255.00
01/31/19 APSUM 5325 AP Summary Journal Entry 213.20
01/31/19 APSUM 5330 AP Summary Journal Entry 138.05
01/31/19 APSUM 5332 AP Summary Journal Entry 76.89
01/31/19 APSUM 5305 AP Summary Journal Entry 334.60
01/31/19 APSUM 5310 AP Summary Journal Entry 244.40
01/31/19 APSUM 5315 AP Summary Journal Entry 511.18
01/31/19 APSUM 5225 AP Summary Journal Entry 336.00
01/31/19 APSUM 5235 AP Summary Journal Entry 19.00
01/31/19 APSUM 5275 AP Summary Journal Entry 10.61
01/31/19 APSUM 5285 AP Summary Journal Entry 36.81
01/31/19 APSUM 5605 AP Summary Journal Entry 205.26
01/31/19 APSUM 5610 AP Summary Journal Entry 189.72
01/31/19 APSUM 5705 AP Summary Journal Entry 28,27
01/31/19 APSUM 5706 AP Summary Journal Entry 30.00
01/31/19 APSUM 5730 AP Summary Journal Entry 43.90
01/31/19 APSUM 5735 AP Summary Journal Entry 10.00
01/31/19 APRSUM 5160 AP Summary Journal Entry 357.00
01/31/19 APSUM 5250 AP Summary Journal Entry 1,389.75
01/31/19 PAYMENT 1020 Director of Employment Security (14.16)
01/31/19 PAYMENT 2120 Director of Employment Security 14.17
01/31/19 PAYMENT 5035 Director of Employment Security (0,01)
01/01/19 PAYROLL 1020 Payrall Journal Entry (1,637.94)
01/01/19 PAYROLL 2010 Payrall Journal Entry {603.52)
01/061/1% PAYROLL 2020 Payrall Journal Entry {107.92)
01/01/15 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry (38.60)
01/01/15 PAYROLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry (10.59)
01/01/1% PAYROLL 5010 Payroll Journal Entry 1,967.01
01/01/1% PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 169.74
01/01/15 PAYRCLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 16.54
01/01/15 PAYROLL 5315 Payroll Journal Entry 251.63
01/15/15 PAYROLL 1020 Payroll Journal Entry {1,500.99)
01/15/19 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Joumnal Entry (579.86)
01/15/19 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry (100.15)
01/15/19 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry (38.60)
01/15/19 PAYROLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry {9.78)
01/15/19 PAYROLL 5010 Payroll Journal Entry 1,892.76
01/15/19 PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 157.71
01/15/19 PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 9.78
01/15/19 PAYROLL 5315 Payroll Journal Entry 169.13
01/29/19 PAYROLL 1620 Payroll Journal Entry (1,486.52)
01/25/19 PAYROLL 2010 Payrall Journal Entry (577.40)
01/29/19 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry {95.34)
01/29/19 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry {38.60)
Printed by 66 on 02/12/19 at 11.09 AM Page 3



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
January 1, 2019 - January 31, 2019
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
01/29/1% PAYROLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry (9.71)
01/29/15 PAYROLL 5010 Payroll Journal Entry 1,896.88
01/29/1% PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 156.48
01/29/19 PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 9,71
01/29/15 PAYROLL 5315 Payroll Journal Entry 148.50
01/31/18 PR 5315 Record entry to correct payroll wage (251.63)
account
01/31/18 PR 5010 Record entry to correct payroll wage 251.63
account
01/31/19 PR 5315 Record entry to correct payroll wage (165.13)
account
01/31/19 PR 5010 Record entry to correct payroll wage 169.13
account
01/31/19 PR 5315 Record entry to correct payroll wage (148.50)
account
01/31/19 PR 5010 Record entry to correct payroll wage 148.50
account
rjo1/19 PR.1 5800 Record entry for ACH payroll-cleared bank (1,637.94)
on 12/31/18
01/01/19 PR.1 1020 Record entry for ACH payroll-cleared bank 1,637.54
on 12/31/18
Transaction Balance for General 0.00

Transaction Totals
Total Debits

Total Credits
Account Hash Total

Transaction count = 24
Distribution count = 71

18,415.71

18,415.71
293923.0000

FPrinted by 66 on 02/12/19 at 11:09 AM

Page 4



The
Atlanta

National PO Box 459
Atlanta, IL 61723

Bank

wereeso A ITOSCH 5-DIGIT 61764

67 0.9170 AV 0.383

PO BOX 568
ATLANTAIL 61723-0568

11867

T LT | LY L T TRt L e T T P B TR T
ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY
RANDY BROOKS

PHONE 217-848-2315

customer statement

INTEREST RECEIVED CUSTOMER NUME
TO DATE - ’;%bgi
1150
INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE O DATE
12/31 01/31/2019
SSN l pacE | 1
MEMBER FDIC

Please examine your statement at cnce and report any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for important information.

**kk*kk SENIOR NOW ACCOUNT Kok kok ok ok gt 100013 PREVIQOUS BALANCE 92,102.93
Date Debits / Credits Description

gl/02 300.00 AUTO TRANSFER ACH DEPOSIT
01/04 625,00 DEPOSIT

01/07 4.09 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007301 ACH DEPOSIT
01/09 151.48 IMRF CASH CONC 0625301 ACH DERIT
01/14 46.89 Elizabeth Letter ACH ACH DEBIT
01/14 108.14 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
01/14 147.82 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
01/14 521.71 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
01/14 676.43 Rachel Neisler ACH ACH DEBIT
01/1s5 1.70 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007326 ACH DEPOSIT
01/15 207.66 7 ' IL DEPT OF REVEN EDI PYMNT 00000438789792 ACH DERIT
01/15 1,188.79 IRS USATAXPYM 274941570377811 ACH DEBIT
01/29 64.89 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
01/29 93.73 BElizabeth Letterx ACH ACH DEBIT
01/29 129.80 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
01/29 521.69 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBRIT
01/29 676.41 Rachel Neigler ACH ACH DEBIT
01/30 260.00 DEPOSIT

01/30 400.00 FROM RT 66 ACH DEPOSIT
01/31 7.29 INTEREST

NUMBERED CHECKS * _

# Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount % Date...... Amournt:
9495 01/03 232.41 9975 01/14 15.87 9591*%01/29 71.91
9950*%01/02 172.00 9976 01/15 23,25 9992 01/29 88.09
9951 01/03 975.94 9977 01/14 1,184.58 9993 01/30 200.00
9952 01/03 1,450.00 9978 01/15 274 .36 9994 01/29 450.00
9958+*01/02 250.86 9979 01/15 1,389.75 9996%01/29 76 .60
95963*%01/15 19.98 9980 01/11 89.95 9997 01/30 153.78
9972+%01/14 336.00 9881 01/15 500.00 9998 01/29 250.00
9973 01/16 357.00 9983%01/14 500.00 9999 ¢1/31 1,080.48
9974 01/25 11i2.50 9989*%01/30 288.90

TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT




HOW TO RECONCILE YOUR CHECKING ACCOUNT

CHECKS OUTSTANDING

NUMBER

AMOUNT

1.

™

(X3

Ll

-

-~

[

ADD TO YOUR  CHECKBOOK
BALANGE ANY OVERDRAFT
PROTEGTION ADVANCES ON THIS
STATEMENT NOT ALREADY
RECORDED I[N YOUR CHECKBOOK.

. SUBTRACT ANY LOAN PAYMENTS,

LOAN CHARGES, OR SERVICE
CHARGES APPEARING ON THE
STATEMENT FROM YGUR MOST
RECENT CHECKBOUK

. ARRANGE THE ENCODED CHECKS

BY CHECK NUMBER.

COMPARE THESE CHECKS AGAINST
YOUR CHECKBOOK.
SUBTRACT FROM YOUR

CHEGKBOOK BALANCE ANY CHECKS
NOT PREVIOUSLY ENTERED BY YOU,

. THE RESULTING BALANCE IS YQUR

CURRENT CHECKBOOK BALANGE
AND SHOULD BE RECORPED IN
YOUR CHECKBOOK.

. IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AT LEFT

LIST ALL OUTSTANDING GHECKS BY
NUMBER ANC AMOUNT., THESE ARE
CHECKS WHICH YOU HAVE WRITTEN
BUT ARE NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS
STATEMENT.

. COMPLETE THE FORM BELOW.

STATEMENT
BALANCE

ADD ANY
DEPCSITS

MADE AFTER
THE
STATEMENT

TOTAL CHECKS
OUTSTANDING

IF THE TOTAL DOES NOT AGREE WITH
YOUR CHECKBOOK BALANCE, LOOK
FOR ADDSTION AND SUBTRACTION
ERRORS IN YOUR CHEGKBOOK

TOTAL OF
ABCOVE

LESS GHECKS
QUTSTANDING

SHOULD EQUAL
CHEGKBOUK

IMPORTANT: EVERY STATEMENT SHOULD BE CHECKED
WITH YOUR OWN RECORDS. IF NO ERRORS
ARE REPORTED WITHIN 30 DAYS, YOUR
ACCOUNT WILL BE CONSIDERED CORRECT.

DISCLOSURES REGARDING ELECTRONIC
"WHOLESALE CREDIT" TRANSACTIONS
Subject to Uniform Commercial Code Article 4A

Provisional Payments:

Credit given by us to you with respect to an automated clearing
house credit entry is provisional until we receive final settlement for
such entry through a Federal Reserve Bank. If we do not receive such
final settiement, you are hereby notified and agree that we are entitled
to a refund of the amount credited to you in connection with such entry,
and the party making payment to you via such entry (i.e. the originator
of the entry) shall not be deemed to have paid you in the amount of

such entry.

Notice of Receipt of Entry:

Under the operating rules of the National Automated Clearing House
Association, which are applicable to ACH transactions

involving your account, we are not required o give next day notice
to you of receipt of an ACH item and will not do so. However, we
will continue to notify you of the receipt of payments in the periodic
staternents we provide you,

Choice of Law:
We may accept on your behalf, payments to your account which

have been transmitted through one or more Automated Clearing
Houses ("ACH") and which are not subject to the Electronic Fund
Transfer Act and your rights and cbligations with respect to such
payments shali be construed in accordance with and governed by
the laws of the state of llincis, unless it has been otherwise
specified in a separate agreement that the law of some other state
shall govern.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT
YOUR CONSUMER ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS
Telephone us at 1-217-848-2315 or write us at PO BOX 459,
Atlanta, IL 81723 as soon as you can, if you think your statement or
receipt is wrong or if you need more information about & transfer on
the statement or receipt. We must hear from you no later than 60
days after we sent you the FIRST statement on ‘which the error ‘or
problem appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure
about, and explain as clearly as you can why
you believe it is an error or why you need more
information,

3. Tell us the doliar amount of the suspected error.

Wa will sinvestigate your- complaint and- will corrsct any error
promptly. If we take more than 10 business days to do this, we will
credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you
will have the use of the money during the time it takes us to complete
our investigation.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR INQUIRIES
ABOUT YOUR BILL:

Send your Inquiry in writing on a separate sheet so that the
creditor recelves it within 60 days after the bill was mailed to you
Your written inguiry must include:

1. Tell us your name and account number,

2. Adescription of the error and why (to the extent you can
explain) you believe it is an error, and

3. The dollar amount of the suspected error,

If you have authorized your creditor to automatically pay your bill
from vour checking or savings accounts, you can stop or reverse
payment on any amount you think is wrong by malling your notices so
that the creditor receives it within 16 days after the bill was sent to
you.

You remain obligated to pay the parts of your bill not in dispute,
but you do net have to pay any amount in dispute. During that same
time, the creditor may not take any action to collect disputed amounts
or report disputed amounts as delinquent.

This is a summary of your rights; a full stalement of your rights
and the creditor's responiskilities under the Federal Fair Credit Billing
Act will be sent to you both upon request and In response to a billing
error notice.




The

Atlanta
National PO Box 459
Bank Atlanta, IL 61723
ey ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY
ok RANDY BROOKS
PO BOX 568
ATLANTA IL 61723

PHONE 217-648-2315

customer statement

INTEREST RECEIVED
TO DATE CUSTOMEZ?]L]JDM;ER
' 1160
INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE TO DATE
: 12/31 01/31/2019
SSN [Pace [ 2
MEMBER FDIC

Piease examine you'r statement at once and réport any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for Important infarmation.

UNNUMBERED CHECKS

DATLY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date........ Balance Date.......
01/02 91,980.07 01/03

01/07 85,950.81 01/009

01/14 86,171.94 01/15

0l/25 82,080.35 01L/29

01/31 78,591,336

“kxxxkx PASSBOOKSAVINGS *kw ok k k

AMOUNT

INTEREST EARNED
DAYS IN PERICD

ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED

..... Amount Date......Amount
Balance Date........ Balance
89,321.72 01/04 89,946 ,72
89,789.33 Ol/ll 89,709.38
82,549,85 01/16 82,152.85
79,657.23 01/30 79,674 .55
10629 PREVIOUS:BALANCE 310,938.47
AMOUNT DATE BALANCE
01/31 10,938.47
52.40
32
.25%

IF YOU HAVE A SHAZAM DEBIT CARD PLEASE MAKE SURE WE HAVE
YOUR CORRECT PHONE NUMBER FOR FRAUD PROTECTION.

TOTAL DEBITS

TOTAL CREDITS

ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL
NUM AMCUNT NUM AMOUNT

CHECKING 92,102,893 40 15,109.65 7 1,558.08 78,591.36 29

SAVINGS 10,928.47 10,938.47 0




HOW TO RECONCILE YOUR CHECKING ACCCOUNT

CHECKS QUTSTANDING 1, ADD TO YOUR  CHECKBOOX

BALANCE ANY OVERDRAFT

NUMBER AMOUNT PROTECTION ADVANCES ON THIS

STATEMENT NOT ALREADY
RECCORDED IN YOUR CHECKBOOK,

a4

SUBTRACT ANY LOAN PAYMENTS,
LOAN CHARGES, OR SERVICE

CHARGES APPEARING ON THE
STATEMENT FROM YOUR MOST

RECENT CHECKBOOK

ARRANGE THE ENCODED CHEGKS
BY CHECK NUMBER.

b

COMPARE THESE CHECKS AGAINST
YOUR GHEGKBOOK.

~

SUBTRACT FROM YOUR

tn

CHECKBQOK BALANCE ANY CHEGKS
NOT PREVIOUSLY ENTERED BY YOU,

o

. THE RESULTING BALANCE [S YOUR

AND SHOULD BE REGCORDED IN

YOUR CHECKBOOK.

IN THE SPAGE PROVIDED AT LEFT

Bl

LIST ALL QUTSTANDING CHECKS BY
NUMBER AND AMOUNT, THESE ARE

CHECKS WHIGH YOU HAVE WRITTEN
BUT ARE NOT INGLURED WITH THIS

STATEMENT.

. COMPLETE THE FORM BELOW.

=]

CURRENT ' GHECKBOOK BALANCE

STATEMENT
BALANGE

ADD ANY
DEPOSITS

MADE AFTER
THE
STATEMENT

TOTAL CHECKS
OUTSTANDING

IF THE TOTAL DOES NOT AGREE WITH
YOUR CHECKBOOK BALANGE, LOOK
FOR ADDITION AND SUBTRAGTION
ERRORS IN YOUR CHEGKBOOK

TOTAL OF
ABOVE

LESS CHECKS
OUTSTANDING

SHOULD EQUAL

CHECKBOOK

IMPORTANT: EVERY STATEMENT SHOULD BE CHECKED
WITH YOUR OWN RECORDS. IF NO ERRORS
ARE REPORTED WITHIN 30 DAYS, YOUR
ACCOUNT WILL BE CONSIDERED CORRECT.

DISCLOSURES REGARDING ELECTRONIC
"WHOLESALE CREDIT" TRANSACTIONS
Subject to Uniform Commercial Code Article 4A

Provisional Payments:

Credit given by us {o you with respect to an automatsd clearing
house credit entry is provisional until we receive final setllement for
such entry through a Federal Reserve Bank. If we do not receive such
final settlernent, you are hereby nolified and agree that we are entitled
to & refund of the ameunt credited to you in connecticn with such entry,
and the party making payment fo you via such entry (i.e. the originator
of the entry) shall not be deemed to have paid you in the amount of
such entry.

Notice of Receipt of Entry:
Under the operating rules of the Natlonal Automated Clearing House
Association, which are applicable to ACH transactions

Invelving your account, we are not required to give next day notice
to you of receipt of an ACH itern and will not do so. Howaver, we
will continue to notify you of the receipt of payments in the pericdic
statements we provide you,

Choice of Law:
We may accept on your behalf, payments to your account which

have been transmitted through one or more Automated Clearing
Houses ("ACH") and which are not subject to the Electronic Fund
Transfer Act and your rights and obligations with respect to such
payments shall be construed in accordance with and governed by
the laws of the staie of llinois, unless it has been otherwise
specified In 2 separate agreement that the law of some other state
shall govern,

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT
YOUR CONSUMER ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS
Telephone us at 1-217-648-2315 or write us at PO BOX 459,
Atlanta, IL 1723 as soon as you caf, if you think your statement or
receipt Is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer on
the statement or receipt. We must hear from you no later than 60
days after we sént you the FIRST statement on which the error or
problem appeared,

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure
about, and explain as clearly as you can why
you believe it is an error or why you need more
informaticn.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

We ‘will- investigatesyour “complaint -and will cofrect any error
promptly. If we take more than 10 business days to do this, we will
credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you
will have the use of the money during the time it takes us to complete
our investigation.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR INQUIRIES
ABOUT YOUR BIL.L:

Send your inquiry In writing on a separate sheet sc that the
creditor receives it within 80 days after the bill was mafled to you.
Your written inquiry must include:

4, Tell us your name and account number;

2. Adescription of the error and why (to the extent you can
explain) you believe it is an errcr; and

3. The dollar amount of the suspected error.

If you have authorized your creditor to automatically pay your bill
from your checking or savings accounts, you can stop or reverse
payrment on any amount you think is wrong by mailing your notices so
that the creditor receives it within 16 days after the bill was sent to
you,

You remain obligated to pay the parts of your bill not In dispute,
but you do not have to pay any amcunt in dispute. During that same
time, the creditor may not take any action te collect disputed amounts
or report disputed amounts as delingquent.

This is a summary of your rights; a full statement of your rights
and the creditor's responisbilities under the Federal Fair Credit Billing
Act will be sent to you both upon request and in response to a billing
arror notice.




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 01/31/2019

([ weno, .

i

. YCO9LAGE KOTILO7ESHE #OD 400 Dadr

Page 3 of 5
I . ™ P i Gy gl
Eifiggiéé 8 L gl [2 i}ﬁgéii .QJ INEE| I | IES
5;:;;53,5 W g vl Ty g £ N 7 HIEE
i 4 S R0 ggé R
E,?g g in E i Ezga gis - i i
B 26k + ; i B
o e SR i JHELK
8Tl 3323 agg;” s'ig 3|8 s%‘
ﬁg'gsfi 8 ?‘l‘l‘b o |lafjalrialajegleln !’ E Eg Eii xlolalrelejaj®|=fu|n ;hg
< i i PCTOAT PARER TOTAL Serasr - E: th ACOCUHT FBER, e o =
*! poo 3 $ L1500 ¥lopor 2 $ Ak DoD
_ A [ B s R TH 32 . _ waTLorse e e
Acct #100013 | Credit, 1/4/2019 , $625.00 Acct #100013 | Credit, 1/30/2019 , $260.00
WA T — e RN
. AR'fD ‘E‘RCT P S =1 ATLANTAPUBL]L‘ IJBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 009950
S B Mwm»t orar LA R iF . A:u)m .me "“‘;f,‘;‘;;,,',ﬁ“,"“
ELERL A TH) l\)u&i
S N . 127718 1288
v oa Amoran Nincis i : R ety A i AEG FIRE-SAFETY & SEGURITY, ING, v S g PTG
A T Huncred Thrty-Twa And 414100 Dallarssssmemrrermmrsesisrbrsprrersers R om0 Fundred SevantyTwa And 00100 Dolfarg® s+ 1o ’
Amaren dingis %+ ¢ T : ’ﬂ.?_-"./: N AEC FIRE-SAFETY & SECURITY, INE,
i 1&’3@5&1034 Nog Pkl ¢
\ X e, ' £ (Mﬁﬁﬂuvﬂ:

Chlage, IL§0S80-1634

009954 B07L0PS6455 00 100 Qide

»ODR4EOR 107107583 rO0 40D O} il
Acct #100013, Ck #8495, 1/3/2019, $232.41 Acct #100013, Ck #9950, 1/2/2019, §172.00
i N
i " i .
‘ i A'I:LANTA PUBLIG L!(BRARY nlsmlc'r ATLANTA MATONAL BAske - 1T 009951 v ; ATLANTA PUBLIC LIERAR" nIsTRICT A%wﬁ:uﬁmx 009852
't SRR ATANTA KB < f 7 % Toreml ot : » H SNk B TIETIN
HTBILEIE . ! ZIEE21T2
[ - . 121ena H 121518
i : Ametsn mlnnls .3 | o, Ancel, Glink, Giamond, Bush Law Otficss L T80
- 2 e Husfred Separiy-Five And 34410 DuHars""”""‘“"'““””""'""‘"‘ S P 00 Thplizan Four tlundrad Pty And G01100 Dollargt+siromesmssecsmmmsromars B i
o
Ameren lincis 5 ) Ancel, Gk, Diamond, Bush Law Offices . s
PO Bax 280 , .. o 144 South Deathorn St

\\
Chicago, L 60803 Yy

! denie: 8 .
; . i

»O0a952r ND?LLOPSE 3 00 130 ()3

Acct #100013, Ck #3957, 1/3/2019, 3975.94

Acct #100013 , Ck #9952 , 1/3/2019 , §1,450.00

Anasmansvaal G 10
ATANTA LBIFZS 53 4
TOTIETI -y,

“Fronter

)44 Two Hundred Filly And 83409 Collars

Fronder” "™
PO Box TA0407
Gincinnati, OF 452740407

Rl

HELv/a [ a]s]

ATLAKTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA NATIOHAL BAHK . DOdgsT
BoX £ ATLANTA, IL 8173
. A'n.mrﬂ\ L gz T0-TB1E .
12419718
s
e RACHEL NEISLER .

“+Ninglsen And 8RH100 Dollarg

RACHEL NEISLER ! ==
. PO BOX 3712 - PN

ATLANTA, IL 81722

T /f:?mré' PG S

PO099G3r HGRII0?563: MO0 100 O3
jl' AT,

Acct #100013, Ck #9958, 1/2/2019, $250.86

Acct #100013 , Ch #9963, 1/1&/2019, $19.98

FARY DI Muwmmmrm Bk 009972 ATLANTA PUBLIC Um, x ’
ATLANTA PUBLE LIBRARY BISTRICT W BLIC LIaraRY DISTRICT ATLGITANATIGHAL Bavoc 0oda73
ATLARFS, IL G121 pE) Amur.\, Ltz 0T8I

218482182 imEa sy |

SOz I
v Isne ABD FIRE-SAFETY & SECURITY, INC. g aanoe mnE ASCAR L {
“hirar Hundred Thlity-Sik And BIN1D0 Dullarg!rsermee s smrmsisibbisiidinntitsinei Towea Hundres! Fify-Sevan And 00100 Datlars™ '
e |
AEC FIRE-SAFETY & SECURITY, [N ASCAP ﬂ-:‘f: w !
3003 STANTON ST & Account Services /) "\ j

BPRINGFIELD, IL 52703 PO Box 336087515 »

-, m,@o?/ (2l g, NeSe, TN 3720629058 Aot 5D it ”

: o, L
rOO997 20 KDPLL07561 40D 100 D4 2 oo rOZ99%3¢ G0?4M075E3 KOO LD GLaw I
T T T L i oo i daNr o

Acct #100013, Ck #3872, 1/14/2018, $336.00

Acct #106013, Ck #9973, 1/16/2019, $357.00




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 01/31/2019

Page 4 of 5
ATLANTA PuaL\c L\BRMY DISTRICT ““’Xr*{.’\‘é‘r‘}\?i';‘.‘%ﬁ“”‘ 09T ATLANTA FU!.EIQH%LB;::\R\’ DISTAIEY Arn.:r[:ﬂlﬁq‘“ec;ﬁ,u;un a09875
T n. e ToIERTi AILATA, L 81722 Ll
702112 B1/06H10 2IESTITE a1i0519
i 8T Publcatona | 2 [aeliong Baker & Taylar g s e
"'One Hundred Twelve And 55/100 Dollars’ "'Flteen And 874100 Dedlars'
BT Publlestions Baker & Taylor /)
102 & Main L PO Fox 277530
PO Box 710 4 h% Mlanls, GA J0384-7830 o ?a
Minlar, 1L 61758 el o . N,
e i =) wEMD: 7 R
Boo0q LN IG’HED?EEE‘I' 00 I.EID 0 L3 PDO99 75 073075530 MO0 100 O3
Acct #100013, Ck #9974, 1/25/2019, $112.50 Acct #100013 , Ck #8875, 1/14/2019, $15.87
ATLANTA FUELIG I.IHRARY DIETRICT ATLANTA HATICHAL Bnat 008876 ATLANTA nuaﬂcnlalaﬁrgnv DIBTRIST .\v%&;ﬂ# fi 009077
NTLATA L 5 waern ATLANTA, 1L 1723 T
hade2i 105D a7aaltz o1m1e
:':‘_‘"‘ Center Polnt Larga Print N ittt V1 -3 P TD I Checa Card Sarvices shesinsid J04 BD
o - DR o brae
“Twenty-Thres And 25100 Dollars -0 Thousand One Hundred EightyFou And GA00 Daliirgmerrresirissises 7
Canler Pofn Lasgs Print Chase G Servicas
£G3 Brovks RS P Hox 142 i
PO BOox1. [+
Thainelke, M 24980-D001 /7 n?’@gmf Chariofs, NG 242011423 \ R W)
MEWD: HEM =
. 13
rO0RA7EC MOFLIDTSRAC #D0 o0 Ol b soos #0097 3OTLL07563E #00 100 033w
= TS ETTLTL TCTTEALITRITITT i £8 OW SR L 2NG RIS ;3 X 1488 ¥
Acct #100013, Ch #0978, 1/18/2019, $23.25 Acet #100013 , Ck#9977 , 1/14/2019, §1,184,58

AT, HATIDAL Bai
TUNTA LB "

" Frontisr

" Franber et
PO Pox 7AG40T. L T -
Clndnnaﬁ OH 452740407

PODRY7ER B0?11075E30 u'DD lDD DHH' - - - .

- ™ Twa Hundred SBUBnty‘-FW(Am‘J 8100 Dullafl""'“"’"‘“‘ T, B ;,. E

Hanavar Insurance Group

ATLANTA PLIBLIC LIEnAR\' BlsTRIET - ATLANTA NATIDNAL BANK 409879 +
o ATLANTA. K 81723 P
;‘\Bll.mm L TR0 R . g

N £ ' - plsne -

§~0ne Thousand Thiee Fdndred Erghy-Hina And 757100 Golam™===

" Hanover tasirancs Group
PO B 580045 7 |
Ste o 28250-0045

K

: I'EID‘F!'?WII' I'D?llD’FEE]I. I'EID 100 D\i

Acct #100013, Ck #3978, 1/15/2019 | $274.36

Acct #100013, Ck #9979, 1/15/2G15, £1,369.75

, |
| ATLANTA PUALIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLAKTA MATICINAL BapK P0g9s0 i ATLANTA PUBUG LmRAR\’ DISTRICT ATLAITN HATIIHAL BUNK. 0pa9a1
N P.0, BOX 564 AILANTA, ILBITZY 4 i ATLAHIA W #1123
N ATLANTA L 8112 T i w&'&l‘l‘!ﬂl Torsa

21744821
L " . otiasHa i , ey
‘ g i !
: DM Offcs Dapol . - L - ! b e Regan King i
**Eighty-Hino And 557103 Dollars™*~* _ I “Fivo Hundred Am 001190 Dellary '
i Office Depot ) - N Regan King . )
: POBossaMD /7 | 3224 Marimarsh Ln o
. jeaga, - | Mamal, IL 61761
: X ek 5l | - Ll 22, Byt

T N e

\ 00930 N07110756 w40 L0Q D) A

¥apg9aie ID'?HU'PSE.]I' *0J 0o DH"

Acct #/00013, Ck #9980, 1/11/2019 , $88.85

Acct #100013 , Ck #9981, 14152012, §500.00

RS LNTED AE3 | KNSR FEFIN1® § 2k PO T ATY ATEDL Y peLTiE2

ATLANTA FuaLic LIBR.ARY misTRIGT NTLATAHATIONAL BAk 009583 ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRIGT ATLANTS NATIONAL DANH LB LR
ATLAATA IL E3P7 FD. ATUTA L 51721
St . T
Pl
K aliosfe -_Dlizng
#heranie Taykr Rademachor B, furont Walls Capy Systen g MIEE 0
~Flva Hundred An 00700 Dolary ~Tyw Hundredt Efghiy-Eight And 804100 Dallarg ¥ hssssesesmssts sy
Toylor Rodamachar Walls Gopy Syslem
1840 .’f‘i‘ﬁ m O PO Box 13140 oy ™
Tinlay Park, 7‘.’@“0’:’ n}‘pﬁwﬂﬂ Springhetd, | 52791 . ,‘ioﬁ.\,}}ﬁ, A’)Aﬂ//
MERD: HEMO:
- P
BTN
*DOR94 3. nOLM075E3; #00 100 DH.I' 009989 0?1 i07563; 00 100
N LT Y T T TV TR MR YA CA R T T AT T sEavesas

Acct #100013, Ck #9983, 1/14/2019, $500.00

Acct #100013 , Ck #9888, 1/30/2019, $288.90




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 01/31/2019

Page 5 of 5
ATLAHTA PUBLIC LIGRARY DISTRIGT ATLAHTA NATIGHAL BAMK {0g001 Ob} l ATLAHTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTAICT ATLANEA wmonqu_ Db ooogez
PO HOX 584 ATLANTA, 0L 21723 P.0. 0K 558 ATuak L HH'!J
ATLANTA, ILBIT21 TS 11 ATLANTA K EITT R
Hi-tHa-anz 2176902112
2] o1/INg
;:::;'l RACHEL MEISLER g KA1 ;;{'gr PDCrAred Dispasal 5 g
"Seventy-0ne Ant B1AG0 Dollars’ "'Eighty-Eight And 021100 Doliars
RACHEL NEISLER POCAED Dispasal
PO BOX :nlz 32289 Collection Gentar s,
L 81723 - mcago, IL 6059310322
ATLAMTA, IL 8172, ?a‘.,,ﬁxi—@aﬂ‘; Chicage, 3
MEMD: 7 MENG:
POO9F5 1 074 W075E3 #00 LOD 013w \‘ 00955 e 0714075634 w00 100 013w
Acct #100013, Ck #9981 , 1/29/2019, $71,01 Acct #100G13, Ck#99582, 1/25/2019, §88.00
AT o e 1= -
nLANTA PUBLIG LIBMRY msrmn'r t A 2 i
- iy t l m“ BTy a%mw DUE‘J:SA'J : ATLANTA PUBLIC IélfBRARY DISTRICT Anf{r)sﬁﬁﬁﬁgm agg99s
\TLANTS e It B " ' LAs
HT'HMIQ . . : # 2|TBJ“'II-\2-{‘|'?7H
: 4 ouzMg - e
. Mitch Wilkama m'zunaa il JM Abboll & Associates 450,00
.. TTwa Hundreg And 00108 Dollaraes= CoIE “*Four Humdred Fifty Ard 9GHT0 Dalfere! ‘
oot oL
MchWilamg : T '?5;‘, . M Abkatt & Associales H'E,; W
6655 FirstAve ¢ 3 [ 207 5 Mel.gan 1. i & !
Canion, I, 81520 Lincain, I, 82856 - -
B ; |\./ . A E«qae‘\C)é?M +
S L : /35 7
Lt REEEE] PLI07SE 32 w00 300 D]in' *00939L1" 3071 I075630 =00 i00 gL3n
— T ne T —J

Acct #100013, Ck #9993, 1/30/2019 , $200,00

Acet #100013, Ck #9984 , 1/20/2019 , $450.00

ATLANTA PIJELIGEgPSD:AR\' DISTRICT “‘:"ﬂ.ﬁi’ﬂ?ﬁ#ﬁ“‘ nogage ATMNTAPUBPH%IGIKBESEARY DISTRICT ATI.;NTANA(IE:.;«}L_,BJANN 209957
ATLANTA, L 63723 TSI ATLANTA, L 8\ n
TR 2T B2
1/23re 0122419
fslidiog Gy of Atans § T TTRED et CIREN, LLE g TTTs3Te
**Sevshly-Gir And 807190 Dollars . i " ~Ona Hundred Fifty-Theen And 78100 Bllars™=se +owerermssesssbesmrmeses e
i S ool
Gty of Atlanja H'&;_\ SRELLLC
1017 ME Firal Sireet r £0 Box 3
PO Hox 385 . Hoarmgton, i a1702-3807
Atonta, 81723 /ﬁ! £ s ™ ,’f e m (";5’0 g Méag
MEMD: . 7] S MEMD;
0095960 40743675632 »00 400 §L3e MO00RS9 7 3074307583 "O0 AOO Diam
Acct #100013 , Ck #9996, 1/29/2019, $76.60 Acct #100013, Ck #9997, 1/30/2019, $153.78
ATLANTA BUE uam nrsmm A 3
ATLANTA Pugg% lé:ﬁgék‘fmsrm:'r ATLANTS HATGHAL BN 009998 v . AT APUY LFG RY T : mwm Sk 1 0099‘5(9
ATLANTA, I 81725 TR i ‘“:?ﬁ.ﬁ.“‘a”’ L 158741 - i i
: 217-048-2112 otiz3Me i : 042318 -
i . T Y
" o Ancet, Glick, Diamond, Bush Lw Offices tviete Amura Yol s
B Twa Hundred Fity And 00/100 Dallara ! T Ons Thousand Ninely And d8iiny Dollam"'"”“"'““‘""_’“""‘"":“T““"."
Ancal, Glink, Diamond, Bush Liw Cfiices H'ai.' 3 Ameran iy ' o
i 140 South Dearbom 3t PO Box 88034 .
3
" Chieaga, IL 606 o /;? ek \*,d : : Chicage, Il 6BE- 1034 o & J ..L/'f, 2
: *OOFFGB 0PI L0756 0! wDO 10G O3 f . F'ﬂﬂt!q[i‘ih' ] D’HID?SE']I. +00 300 Dlil'
Acct B100013, Ck #8998, 1/26/2018 , 5250.00 Acct #100013, Ck #9899, 1/31/2019, $1,050.48
i T
DDA DEBIT THE ATLANTA HATIONAL BANK
et stons (2t L Uil pary S I Y
oacription amoun - Prepusd by ot : S
Shi3 i 0 0o |
. Yaru 11530 I
g ALY phgmcg | [03 Codluwing J
Accaunl Rumber ; JwouNT
*# 100013 s A000
.

nOTIIDASE 3N

Acct #100013 , 1/15/2018 , $20.00




ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DIRECTORS' STATISTICAL REPORT

CIRCULATION July August mmuﬂmﬂ_wmq: October |November |December January |February |March  iApril May June Annual TOTAL Previous Year
Check-outs . 257 261 278 248 202 182 232 ) ) 2,941
Renewals 27 36 41 62 31 27 29 . 622
Total Clirculation 284 297 319 311 233 209 261 B 3,565
Adult Circulation 218 244 248 255 169 156] 244 2,600
Juvenile Circulation 48 45 41 43 21 10 4 710
Young Adult 0 0 [ 3 2 2 0 o 9
Non RSA Circ. 14| 0 24 7 4 6 1 o
Other 4 8 5] 3 3 8 12 145
DVD/Audio B8 63 63 56 35 43 56 ) 588
COLLECTION -
Number of Items 10,622 10,617 10,636 10,675 10,720 10,659 10,680 10,617
Missing ltems 25 25 26 _25 27 30 35 21
Cverdue Books 86 58 B8 569 &7 69 54 72
USERS . o o
New Users 7 9 7 6 6 7 8 76
Cards Renewed 2 3 .5 5 [§] 0 E} B 55
Expired Users 918 932] 932 937 946 551 961 . 908
Active Cards 443| 437 444 444 441 443 439 L 448
Total Users 1,361 1,369 1,376 1,381 1,387 1,394 1,400 1,356
INTER-LIBRARY LOAN 1
Loaned B 66 63 72 75 45 60 63 504
Number of Libraries 35 43 38 38 21 41 34
Borrowed 19 18 28 25 27 34 30 o 310
Number of Libraries 15 17 17 17 20 ) 23 26
LAPTOP USE - .
Number of Uses 181 169 112 102 111 130 80 1,985
Number of People 52 45 34 22 3 2 29

, . e
VISITORS ] ) ]
Total Domestic 60 94 88 30 16 5 8 505
Number of States 7 7 15 8 5 3 2
Total Foreign 9 12 24 9 1 1 0 9%
Number of Countries 5 3} 10 4 1 1 0




